HEALTH INSTRUCTIONAL RESOURCES ASSOCIATED

HARDWARE

SOFTWARE

CATALOG

HEALTH INSTRUCTIONAL RESOURCES ASSOCIATED

CATALOG OF

AUDIOVISUAL

SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE

PREFACE

This edition of the Health Instructional Resources Associated Catalog of Audiovisual Software and Hardware was supported in part by a National Library of Medicine Project Grant* awarded to Health Instructional Resources Associated in 1974. Holdings for fifteen health related institutions in the Metropolitan Detroit area are included in this edition.

*Grant No. 1 G08-LM 02098-01

INTRODUCTION

This catalog lists and describes audiovisual software and hardware held by the participating Health Instructional Resources Associated institutional members. Its supercedes the previous H.I.R.A catalog and the Michigan Audiovisual Cooperative catalog.

FORMAT

The first section of the catalog contains audiovisual software listed alphabetically by subject. The second section is comprised of audiovisual hardware listed alphabetically by type of equipment.

Most institutions will lend the software listed with a few exceptions. Software not available for loan is indicated by an asterisk (*) after the institutional code following the software entry. Hardware will not be loaned.

SUBJECT LISTING

The terms used in the subject listing are those found in the Alphabetical List Section of the National Library of Medicine's Medical Subject Headings (MeSH), with the exception of the lay material which has been listed under lay terms. The software has been listed alphabetically under the most specific terms available in MeSH. The list of subject headings used in this catalog is included in the introductory pages.

PARTICIPATING INSTITUTIONS

The symbols for the participating institutions are listed below followed by the full name, address, telephone number and contact person(s) of each.

ACOH Art Centre Osteopathic Hospital
5435 Woodward Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48202
831-6660
Jacqueline Cole
Carolyn Hough

ALA American Lung Association 153 E. Elizabeth Detroit, Michigan 48226 961-1697 Hilde Beaty Susan Gibson

BSH Bon Secours Hospital
468 Cadieux Road
Grosse Pointe, Michigan 48230
884-8500
Sr. Bernita

CVC Clinton Valley Center of
Psychiatric Education
140 Elizabeth Lake Road
Pontiac, Michigan 48053
338-7241
Mary Fayne

DOH Detroit Osteopathic Hospital 12523 Third Avenue Detroit, Michigan 48201 869-1200 Robert Smitka

GH Grace Hospital 4160 John R. Detroit, Michigan 48201 494-7109 Mary Dery MCGH Mt. Clemens General Hospital 1000 Harrington

Mt. Clemens, Michigan 48043

468-1451

Mitzi Pawlowski

MH Metropolitan Hospital

1800 Tuxedo

Detroit, Michigan 48206

869-3600

William McQueen Diedreich Reimer

OCHD Oakland County Health Department

1200 North Telegraph Road Pontiac, Michigan 48053

858-1308

Hildegard Joseph Julia Miller

PGH Pontiac General Hospital

Seminal at Huron

Pontiac, Michigan 48053

857-7412 Helene Brown Michael Sarnacki

SJMP St Joseph Mercy Hospital

900 Woodward

Pontiac, Michigan 48053

868-3000

Janette Closurdo Charles A. Pehkonen

WBH William Beaumont Hospital

3601 W. 13 Mile Road

Royal Oak, Michigan 48072

549-7000 Bayard Lawes

WGH Wyandotte General Hospital

2333 Biddle Avenue

Wyandotte, Michigan 48192

284-2400

Sharon Buczkowski

Phillip King Gary Klueck WSMC

Wayne State University, Division of Medical Communications

540 E. Canfield

Detroit, Michigan 48201

577-1491 Daniel Moore Morton B. Miller

WSUP

Wayne State University, College

of Pharmacy 5501 Second

Detroit, Michigan 48202

577-4804

Richard Piekarski

INTER-INSTITUTIONAL LOAN AGREEMENT AMONG MEMBERS OF HEALTH INSTRUCTIONAL RESOURCES ASSOCIATED (H.I.R.A.)

This is a voluntary agreement adopted by those members of H.I.R.A. who engage in inter-institutional loan of instructional materials for the purpose of promoting better access to bio-medical information for health care personnel.

- I. <u>Definition</u>: Inter-institutional Loans of instructional materials are transactions in which resources are made available by one institution to another.
- II. <u>Purpose</u>: Since it is impossible for any one institution to be self sufficient, inter-institution borrowing and lending is regarded by the institution scribing to this agreement as essential.

III. Responsibilities of Lending Institutions

- 1. Lending institution will practice as liberal and unrestrictive a policy as possible in loan of instructional materials with due consideration to the interests of their primary clientele.
- 2. Lending institutions have the responsibility of informing borrowing institutions and the Loan Procedures Committee of any failure to observe the provisions of this agreement. If necessary, the provisions stated in Section VIII may be invoked.
- 3. Each institution entering into this agreement shall regard itself as a lender.
- 4. Lending institutions will collect and maintain data concerning their inter-institutional lending operations and will submit this data to the Loan Procedures Committee as required (see section VIII).

IV. Responsibility of Borrowing Libraries

1. Each institution will provide the resources necessary to support the purposes of its parent institution (e.g. patient care, research) and will not assume that inter-institution lending relieves it of the responsibility of developing its own collection. No institution should depend upon another to supply the normal needs of its' clientele.

IV. Responsibility of Borrowing Libraries (con't,)

- 2. Borrowing institutions are expected to check their own holdings before requesting any item on inter-institution loan.
- 3. Borrowing institutions will screen users' requests to determine that they are pertinent to the parent institutions's purposes and will reject those that are not.

V. Material Appropriate for Inter-Institution Loans

- 1. Under the terms of this agreement it is permissable to request on loan any material appropriate to the purposes of the parent institution that is not immediately available from the institution's own collection.
- 2. Under the terms of this agreement, borrowing institutions will not ordinarily request:
 - a. Instructional materials in current and/or recurring demand.
 - b. Master copies of instructional materials.
 - c. Multiple copies of a production.

VI. Terms of Loan

1. Expenses

- a. Borrowing institution will assume any costs charged according to the established policy of the lending institution including handling, postage, insurance and service charges.
- b. No rental fee shall be levied for loan of instructional materials.

2. Limitations

- a. The borrowing institution will honor any limitations on use imposed by the lending institution.
- b. Unless specifically forbidden by the lending insitution, it is assumed that copying is permitted, provided that it is in accordance with copyright law and provided that no damage to the original software will result. No copying or duplicating of instructional materials shall be done until after written premission of the lending institution is obtained.
- c. The safety of borrowed materials is the responsibility of the borrowing institution. The borrowing institution will meet all costs of repair or replacement in accordance with the preferences of the lending institution.

3. Placement of requests

a. Every effort will be made to locate materials through the H.I.R.A. catalogue prior to request.

3. Placement of Requests (con't.)

- b. Requests may be transmitted by mail, messenger, or telephone, using the H.I.R.A. standard request form. When mutually agreeable, telephone requests are acceptable and shall be confirmed by the mailing of the standard form.
- Loans will be made only through designated H.I.R.A. representatives.

4. Form of Request

- a. Material requested must be described as completely and accurately as possible.
- b. The name and status (position or other indentifying information of the individual for whom the information is being requested shall appear on the request form).
- c. All forms must carry the signature of the designated H.I.R.A. representative of the lending institution.
- d. All requests shall be addressed to the designated H.I.R.A. representative of the lending institution.

5. Disposition of Loan Material: Materials furnished:

- a. Should be returned to the lending library by the due date.
- b. May be renewed at the discretion of the lending institution.
- c. Must be returned by the borrower promptly and in good condition.
- d. Are subject to recall at any time and the borrowing institution shall comply promptly.

6. Notification and Acknowledgment

- a. If the material cannot be supplied, the lending institution shall indicate the reason promptly to the borrowing institution (preferably by telephone).
- b. Except in the case of very valuable shipments, no acknowledgment of receipt is necessary. If there is undue delay in receipt of shipments, the borrowing institution shall notify the lending institution so that a search may be initiated.
- c. If any circumstances prevent prompt return, the borrowing institution is responsible for notifying the lending institution on or before the due date.

VII. Evaluation and Amendment

1. To provide a means of continuous evaluation of the effectiveness of this agreement in promoting good inter-institutional loan service among the H.I.R.A. members and to provide a means of amending the agreement when necessary, the Loan Procedures Committee will meet at the discretion of the chairperson.

VII. Evaluation and Amendment (con't.)

- 2. The Loan Procedures Committee will facilitate its continuing analysis of the effectiveness of the Agreement by requiring data concerning inter-institutional lending operations from the H.I.R.A. membership on a monthly basis.
- 3. Any proposed additions or changes shall be presented to the H.I.R.A. membership to be approved or disapproved by a majority vote of the membership. The Loan Procedures Committee shall provide the membership a copy of the proposed additions and/or amendments thirty (30) days prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting.
- VIII. Violation of the Agreement: If the Loan Procedures Committee determines that there is continued disregard of the provisions of this agreement, this shall be sufficient reason for suspension of borrowing privileges.

(EXAMPLE OF AUDIOVISUAL LOAN FORM)	RECORD: date received:
DATE OF REQUEST:	
bita or tagoable	date returned:
	меродариски насифика Иваа је отно-до-уго-уго-уго-масима каки каки за насифика и
Borrowing	By:
Library	library rate:
	postage encl:
For use of: Status Dept.	insured for:
SOFTWARE INFORMATION:	
TITLE:	REPORT:
PRODUCER:	odic by.
YEAR PRODUCED:	library rate:
FORMAT:	
OVERALL LENGTH:	charges:
COLOR BLACK & WHITE	insured for:
CHECK ACCOMPANYING MEDIA, IF APPLICABLE:	date sent:
record reel tape cassette	DUE:
	000.
CHECK ACCOMPANYING PRINTED MATERIAL, IF APPLICABLE:	
script guide workbook other(specify)	RESTRICTIONS:
Menderal Antonia de la companya del la companya de	copying not perm.
	NOT SENT BECAUSE:
Lending	non cir
Library	NOT OWNED
Biblary	OTHER
	93.9914.9982.9.A.W. A.
AUTHORIZED BY:	RENEWALS:
(full name)	requested on
Title:	Jacoby Va

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I - SOFTWARE

Accident Prevention	1
Administration	5
Alcoholism	7
Anatomy	9
Anesthesiology	16
Arthritis & Rheumatology	17
Auto-Immune Diseases	18
Autopsy	19
Bacteriology	20
Biological Science	21
Biological Warfare	23
Birth Defects	24
Cancer	25
Cardiology	28
Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation	37
Cerebral Vascular Accidents	38
Child Care	39
Circulation	41
Communicable Diseases	42
Community & Public Relations	47
Critical Care	48
Dermatology	49
Diabetes	50
Diagnosis	52
Digestive System	53
Drug Abuse/Education	54
Orug Interaction	59

SOFTWARE (con t.)

Embryology	60
Emergency Medicine	- 61
Endocrinology	63
Environmental Health	64
Enzymology	66
Epilepsy	67
Esophageal Diseases	68
Family Planning	69
Financing Health Care	70
First Aid	71
Gastroenterology	72
General Health	74
General Practice	82
Genetics	83
Hematology	84
Histology	86
Hospital Food Service	87
Hypertension	88
Immunology	89
Infection	90
Infection Control	0;
Influenza	02
Internal Medicine	93
Legal Aspects of Nursing	96
Liver & Biliary Tract	97
Medical Instruments	98
Meningitis	99
Mental Health	100
Microbiology	101
Neurology	102

SOFTWARE (con't.)

Nuclear Medicine	103
Nursing Administration	104
Nursing Homes	105
Nursing Procedures	106
Nutrition	116
Obstetrics & Gynecology	123
Ophthalmology	127
Orthopedics	128
Orthotics & Prosthetics	133
Otorhinolaryngology	134
Pathology	135
Pediatrics	137
Personnel Training	140
Pharmacology & Therapeutics	142
Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation	144
Physiology	145
Plastic Surgery	146
Professional Practice	147
Public Health/Nursing	150
Psychiatry	151
Radiology	152
Renal Diseases	153
Respiratory Diseases	154
Respiratory System	156
Respiratory Therapy	157
Science - Elementary	158
Sepsis	161
Sex Education	162
Smoking	167
Speech Pathology	169
Surgery	170

SOFTWARE (con't.)

Thyroid	197
Transplant	174
Urology	175
Vascular Disease/Surgery	177
Venereal Disease	178
Viruses	179

PART II - HARDWARE

Photography/Projection	180
Portable Audio Equipment	184
Television	187

PART I - SOFTWARE

ACCIDENTS HAPPEN QUICKLY (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
AND HE'S THE GUY THAT SAID SAFETY WAS STRICTLY FOR USE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
AVOID ACCIDENTS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
BE SEEN AT NIGHT (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
BOATING IS NOT FOR CLOWNS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
BROKEN BLASS - DON'T PICK IT UP (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
DANGER - FALLS CAN CRIPPLE. poster.	OCHD
DANGER - HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTS CAN POISON. poster.	OCHD
<u>DEFECTIVE CORDS ARE DANGEROUS</u> (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
DISABILITY FROM ACCIDENTAL INJURY (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
EXAMINE YOUR HOUSE. poster.	OCHD
FIRST AID (1965). transparencies, black & white.	OCHD
FIRST AID (1965). filmstrip, color. Audience: adults, young adults.	OCHD

ACCIDENT PREVENTION

GET HELP TO HANDLE HEAVY OBJECTS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
GO SEEK AND HIDE (196-). 30 slides, color. Audience: general public.	OCHD
HERE'S LOOKING AT YOU, AL! (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
HOSPITAL FIRE SAFETY. 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 20 min.	PGH**
HOSPITAL KITCHEN SAFETY. filmstrips.	DOH
HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTS CAN BE HARMFUL. poster.	OCHD
HOUSEKEEPING SAFETY. filmstrips.	DOH
HOW PEOPLE DIED ACCIDENTALLY IN 1970 (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
HOW TO HAVE AN ACCIDENT IN THE HOME (Walt Disney Productions, 1970). film, color, sound, 10 min.	
Audience: general public.	OCHD
INDUSTRIAL WEIGHTLIFTING. 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 15 min., describes body mechanisms and proper procedures for lifting	
objects. Audience: all hospital personnel.	PGH**
KEEP SAFELY AWAY FROM CHILDREN (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	осно

VNOW THE LOCATION OF BIRE BUREYOUT CO. 1.	
KNOW THE LOCATION OF FIRE EXTINGUISHERS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
LITTLE PEOPLE DON'T READ LABLES. poster.	OCHD
ME GET HURT? poster.	OCHD
NEVER STORE MATERIALS WHERE IT MAY FALL (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
90 PROOF - 10% CHANCE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
OCCURENCE OF DISABLING INJURIES (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
POISON PREVENTION. slides, color.	OCHD
POISON-PROOF YOUR HOME. poster.	OCHD
PRESCHOOL SAFETY POSTERS. set of five posters.	OCHD
REPORT IT IF IT LOOKS UNSAFE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
SAFETY FOR ALL HANDS. filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing.	BSH
SAFETY IS CATCHING (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
SNIFFY ESCAPES POISONING (Perennial Education Corp., 1970). film, color, sound, 8 min. Audience: pre-school, elementary.	OCHD

SURE ITS FUN - BUT IS IT FATAL? (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
THERE IS A RIGHT AND A WRONG WAY TO LIFT (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
THESE MAY BE YOUR DOWNFALL (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
TOO LITTLE CAUTION INVITES BIG TROUBLE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
TUNE-UP (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
WATCH WHERE YOU ARE GOING (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
WRONG WAY TO DO IT YOURSELF (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD

AMERICA'S FAVORITE PHARMACY. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
THE CHALLENGE OF DRUG PRE-PAYMENT. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS IN THE PRICING OF DRUGS AND PHAR-MACEUTICAL SERVICES. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
EVOLVING AND CHANGING ROLES OF HEALTH TEAM. audio-cassette, 30 min.	WSUP
THE EVOLVING DRUG DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. audiocassette, 45 min.	WSUP
FORCES AFFECTING THE HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATOR IN DEALING WITH DRUG DISTRIBUTION PROBLEMS. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
HUMANITY HOSPITAL (1971). filmstrip, color, sound, 15	
min. Audience: all health care personnel.	АСОН
MAKING THE PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE EFFECTIVE. audiocassette, 40 min.	WSUP
A NURSE'S VIEW - FORCES AFFECTING THE HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATOR IN DEALING WITH DRUG DISTRIBUTION PROBLEMS. audiocassette, 40 min.	WSUP
A PHARMACIST'S VIEW - FORCES AFFECTING THE HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATOR IN DEALING WITH DRUG DISTRIBUTION PROBLEMS. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
A PHARMACY CONTROLLED DRUG DISTRIBUTION AND ADMINISTRATION SYSTEM. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP

ADMINISTRATION

PHARMACY IN A COMPETITIVE WORLD. audiocassette, 35 min.	WSUP
A REVIEW OF THIRD PARTY DRUG PROGRAMS AND THEIR IMPACT ON COMMUNITY PHARMACY PRACTICE. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
SELF ORGANIZATION IS THE KEY TO ORGANIZING A SUPERIOR PHARMACY SERVICE. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
SOUNDS OF SUPERVISION. audiocassette, topics: 1. controlling absenteeism 2. alcohol, drugs & gambling in industry 3. your role in safety 4. how to give orders Audience: supervising employees.	PGH
SOUNDS OF SUPERVISION. audiocassette, 30 min. Audience: nursing supervisors.	PGH
STAFF DEVELOPMENT (1970). audiocassette, 4 hrs. Audience: nursing.	GH*
WHAT PHARMACY ASSOCIATIONS CAN DO FOR THE PHARMACIST. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
WHAT TO DO WHEN A DISCOUNTER MOVES IN. audiocassette, 40 min.	WSUP
WHY I CONVERTED FROM A TRADITIONAL PHARMACY TO A FRAN- CHISE OPERATION. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
YOUR FUTURE STAKE IN R_x - PAY PROGRAMS. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP

ALCOHOLSIM AND THE HUMAN BODY (1955). 16mm motion picture, sound, 20 min.	OCHD
ALCOHOL: FUN OR FOLLY? (Tane Press, 1972). filmstrip, 35 frames, color, sound. Audience: later elementary.	OCHD
ALCOHOIISM WHEEL - "DIAL A DRINK" (1970). kit. Audience: junior, senior high, adults.	OCHD
DRUG ABUSE: ALCOHOL AND HEALTH (Encyclopedia Britannica, 1968). filmstrip, 35 frames, color. Audience: adults.	OCHD
EARLY DIAGNOSIS OF ALCOHOLISM (Network for Continuing Medical Education, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians - continuing education.	АСОН
FIFTH STREET (CRM Educational Films, 1973). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 30 min. Audience: general public & professional, not for children.	WSMC*
THE MULTIPHASE TREATMENT OF ALCOHOLISM (1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians - continuing education	АСОН
NEW LOOK AT THE OLD SAUCE (Bill Stakes Assoc., 1963). filmstrip, 35 frames, color, sound. Audience: junior, senior high school.	OCHD
TO YOUR HEALTH (Columbia University Press-CMC, 1965). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 10 min.	OCHD

ALCOHOLISM

ALCOHOLISM

WHAT TIME IS IT NOW? (Harry Dorsey, 1972). 16mm motion picture, black & white, sound, 15 min.

OCHD

AMERICAN FROHSE ANATOMICAL SERIES (A.J. Nystrom, 1960).	
11 transparencies, contents:	
1. human skeleton	
2. muscles	
3. nervous & circulatory system	
4. schema of the circulation: heart & skin	
5. eye - ear	
6. viscera: chest & abdomen	
7. head: mouth, jaw & teeth	
8. digestive system	
9. endocrine system	
9a. lymphatic system	
10. genitourinary organs: male & female	GH
ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY OF THE NASAL CAVITY AND SINUSES	
(Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.).	
12 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of	
Medical Illustrations.	WSMC:
ANCTOCRADUTE I OCATITAMION OR THURSDAD ANTAL MAGGINERAL	
ANGIOGRAPHIC LOCALIZATION OF INTRACRANIAL MASS LESIONS	
(Anatomy Series-Eastman Kodak Co., Radiography Markets	
Division). 11 x 16 in. chart, black & white.	GH*
ARTERIES OF THE ABDOMEN, PELVIS AND LOWER EXREMITY (Anatomy	
Series-Eastman Kodak Co., Radiography Markets Divis-	
sion). 11 x 16 in. chart, black & white.	077.1
orony. If A 10 in. chart, brack & white.	GH*
BIRTH ATLAS (Maternity Center Assoc., 6th Ed., 1971).	
chart.	OI74
	GH*
BONES: ARM & HAND, ELBOW, LEG & FOOT, HIP, KNEE,	
SHOULDER, SPINE & PELVIS. each a separate model.	OCHD
den a beparate model.	OCHD
DICECTIVE CYCORDA	
DIGESTIVE SYSTEM. model.	OCHD
DIGESTIVE SYSTEM (Lippingott Do. 1060) 11	
DIGESTIVE SYSTEM (Lippincott Do., 1969). 11 trans- parencies with 40 overlays & instructor's guide,	
25.5 x 31 cm.	A ** *
	GH*

ANATOMY ANATOMY ENDOCRINE SYSTEM (Lippincott, Co., 1969). 11 transparencies with 34 overlays & instructor's guide, $25.5 \times 31 \text{ cm}$. GH* THE FACE, PART I (CIBA Pharmaceutical Co., 1960). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 22 min. WSMC* THE FACE, PART II (CIBA Pharmaceutical Co., 1960). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 33 min. WSMC* GH* FEMALE PELVIS (Denoyer-Geppert). model. GH* FEMALE REPRODUCTIVE SYSTEM (Clay Adams). model. GH* FETAL HEAD (Clay Adams). model. HEAD AND NECK. model. OCHD OCHD HEART. model. HEART (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 177 35mm slides form CIBA Collection of Medical WSMC* Illustrations. HUMAN BODY: SKELETAL AND EXTERNAL ASPECTS (Anatomy Series, Eastman Kodak Co., Radiography Markets Division). GH* 11 x 17 in. chart, black & white.

GH*

ILIOPELVIC ABDOMEN - AORTIC LYMPHATIC STRUCTURES (Ana-

tomy Series, Eastman Kodak Co., Radiography Mar-

kets Division). 11 x 17 in. chart, black & white.

ILIOPSOAS MUSCLE (Frank H. Netter, M.C., CIBA Pharma-ceutical Co.). 12 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.	WSMC*
THE INTRACEREBRAL CIRCULATION (Anatomy Series, Eastman Kodak Co., Radiography Markets Division). 11 x 16 in. chart, black & white.	GH*
KIDNEYS, URETERS, AND URINARY BLADDER (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 240 35mm slides, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.	WSMC*
KORONEX PELVIFORM MODEL (Koronex). model.	GH*
THE LARNYX (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 14 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.	WSMC*
THE LARNYX (CIBA Pharmaceutical Co., 1960). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 16 min.	WSMC*
LIVER, BILIARY TRACT AND PANCREAS (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 153 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.	WSMC*
<u>LIVER - SPLEEN - KIDNEY</u> . model.	OCHD
LOWER DIGESTIVE TRACT (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Phar-maceutical Co.). 201 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.	WSMC*
LUNGS AND HEART. model.	OCHD
MECHANISMS OF THE INSTRINSIC LARYNX MUSCLES. film cartridge.	DOH

ANATOMY

MEDICAL PROFILES (Merck Sharp & Kohme, 1960). 140 page looseleaf, charts, color. Contents: 1. dermatological	
2. musculoskeletal3. cardiovascular4. gastrointestinal	
5. genitourinary6. respiratory7. nervous	
MUSCULAR SYSTEM (Lipponcott Co., 1969). 13 transparencies with 31 overlays & instructor's guide, 25.5 x 31 cm.	GH*
MUSCLE APPARATUS. model.	OCHD
THE NECK (CIBA Pharmaceutical Co., 1960). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 30 min.	WSMC*
THE NECK PART I: ORIENTATION, FASCIA, SUPERFICIAL STRUCTURES. film cartridge.	DOH
THE NECK, PART II: VISCERAL AND NEUROVASCULAR UNITS. film cartridge.	DOH
THE NECK, PART III: ROOT AND THORACIC INLET. film cartridge.	рон
NEUROANATOMY DEMONSTRATIONS (Howard A. Matzke, Ph.D., National Medical Audiovisual Center, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette. Contents: 1. topography: brain & spinal cord in Situ, 16 min. 2. topography: major divisions of the brain & their relation to the embryonic brain, 17 min. 3. topography: detailed topography of the major	
divisions of the brain, 24 min.	

topography: cerebral blood vessels, 17 min.

4. topography: cranial nerves, 17 min.

NEUROANATOMY DEMONSTRATIONS - cont.

- topography: ventricles & cerebrospinal fluid, 17 min.
- 7. dissection of the brain stem, middle cerebellar peduncle & auditory nerve, 16 min.
- 8. dissection of the brain stem: inferior & superior cerebellar peduncles, 13 min.
- 9. dissection of the hemispheres: long association bundles, 20 min.
- 10. NOT ON TAPE
- 11. dissection of the hemispheres: basal ganglia, anterior commissure & internal capsule, 16 min.
- 12. dissection of the hemispheres: olfactory system, 10 min.
- 13. dissection of the hemispheres: limbic system, 15 min.
- 14. proprioception, vibratory, tactile, pain & temperature pathways, 36 min.
- 15. trigeminal pathways, 19 min.
- 16. visceral afferents, 19 min.
- 17. vestibular & cochlear systems, 21 min.
- 18. visual system, 16 min.
- 19. dorsal thalamus, 17 min.
- 20. pyramidal system, 19 min.
- 21. cerebellar connections, 27 min.
- 22. extrapyramidal system, 26 min.
- 23. autonomic nervous system, 29 min.
- 24. olfactory & limbic systems, 24 min.

WSMC*

NERVOUS SYSTEM (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 122 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

NERVOUS SYSTEM (Lippincott Co., 1969). 14 transparencies with 55 overlays & instructor's guide, 25.5 x 31 cm.

GH*

PANCREAS - DUODENUM - GALL BLADDER. model.

OCHD

PELVIS (Clay Adams). model.

GH*

- A STEREOSCOPIC ATLAS OF HUMAN ANATOMY (David L. Bassett, M.D., 196-). 221 Stereoscopic Viewmaster reels, color, 23 volumes, booklets. Contents:
 - central nervous system
 head & neck

 - 3. upper extremity
 - 4. thorax

model.

SKIN.

OCHD

ANATOMY

A STEREOSCOPIC ATLAS OF HUMAN ANATOMY - cont. 5. abdomen 6. pelvis 7. lower extremity	
8. back Audience: students.	WSMC*
SURGICAL ANATOMY OF THE HAND (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 18 35mm slides, color, from the CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.	WSMC*
TONGUE AND LARNYX. model.	OCHD
TORSO. model.	OCHD
UPPER DIGESTIVE TRACT (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Phar-maceutical Co.). 171 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.	WSMC*
URINARY SYSTEM (Lippincott Co., 1969). 7 transparencies with 23 overlays & instructor's guide, 25.5 x 31 cm.	GH*
VISABLE MAN. model.	OCHD
VISABLE WOMAN. model.	OCHD

ANESTHESIOLOGY ANESTHESIOLOGY

AUDO-DIGEST, ANESTHESIOLOGY. audiocassette, 60 min. each. March 1968 - December 1971. October 1971 - present.

1972 - present.

ACOH

BSH

SJMH

CONTROVERSIAL ASPECTS OF RHEUMATOID ARTHRITIS (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1679, 1969). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white sound, 20 min.

WSMC*

THE HUMAN HAND AND ARTHRITIS (Merck Sharpe & Dohme, 1967).

model with literature.

GH*

RHEUMATOID ARTHRITIS (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Phar-maceutical Co.). 15 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

TREATMENT OF RHEUMATOID ARTHRITIS WHEN ASPIRIN FAILS

(Network for Continuing Medical Education #174,
1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.
Audience: physicians - continuing education.

ACOH

AUTO-IMMUNE DISEASES

AUTO-IMMUNE DISEASES

CELLULAR AND MOLECULAR ASPECTS OF THE IMMUNE RESPONSE

(National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1508, 1969). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 43 min. Clinical Pathology Series.

WSMC*

THE SPECIFICITY OF ANTIGEN-ANTIBODY REACTIONS (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1509, 1970). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 43 min. Clinical Pathology Series.

WSMC*

AUTOPSY

AUTOPSY

AUTOPSY ON 2600 YEAR OLD MUMMY (WSU Division of Medical Communitation, 1973). 16mm motion picture, color, silent, 17 min.

WSMC*

THE CONCEALED HOMICIDE (National Medical Audiovisual Center, V-1896, 1970). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 28 min.

WSMC*

BACTERIOLOGY BACTERIOLOGY

ANAEROBIC INFECTIONS (UPJOHN, 1973). 52 35mm slides, WSMC* color, with booklet for identification. MYCOSES (UPJOHN, 1969). 64 35mm slides, color, with booklet for identification. WSMC* Audience: physicians, medical students. QUANTITATION OF BACTERIA: SERIAL DILUTIONS AND PLATE COUNT TECHNIQUE (1972). 16mm motion picture, color, WSMC* sound, 5 min. STREAK PLATE TECHNIQUE FOR ISOLATION OF BACTERIA (1972). WSMC* 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 5 min. TRANSFER OF BACTERIAL CULTURES DEMONSTRATING ASEPTIC TECHNIQUE (1972). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, WSMC* 4 min.

ADENINE AND RIBOSE TRAIN (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
ANTERIOR PITUITARY (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
BEHAVIOR PATTERNS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
BIOLOGICAL INDIVIDUALITY (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
BLOOD TYPES (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
BRAIN (TWO PARTS) (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES (Coronet, 1971). 6 filmstrips, each 35-40 frames, color. Audience: early elementary.	OCHD
DNA - CODE OF LIFE (Merrill-Palmer, 196-). filmstrip, 35 frames, color. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
DNA - KEY TO ALL LIFE (Life Magazine, 196-). filmstrip, 35 frames, color. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
FETAL DEVELOPMENT: HUMAN AND MOUSE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
INTERPRETATION OF DNA (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE

MEIOSIS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
MOTOR AREA OF CEREBRAL CORTEX (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
NORMAL DARFINTS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD

BIOLOGICAL WARFARE

BIOLOGICAL WARFARE

 $\frac{\text{CIVIL DEFENSE OF PLANTS AND CROPS AGAINST BIOLOGICAL}}{\text{WARFARE }} \text{ (Federal Civil Defense Assoc.). set of 4 film-strips.}$

OCHD

BIRTH DEFECTS

BIRTH DEFECTS

ANTENATAL DIAGNOSIS FOR THE DETECTION OF GENETIC

DISEASES (University of Michigan, 1973). 35mm slides
& tape.

BSH

BIRTH DEFECTS, ABNORMALITIES, FETAL STUDIES. 35mm slides, color, includes posters.
Audience: nursing, physicians.

BSH

PRENATAL DIAGNOSIS OF HEREDITARY DISORDERS (Network for Continuing Medical Education #179, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

BREAST CANCER. audiocassette, 90 min. Audience: nursing. PGH CANCER, CHALLENGE TO YOUTH (American Cancer Society, 1965). filmstrip, color, sound, Audience: senior high, general public. OCHD CANCER CONTROL EDUCATION PACKETS. pamphlets. OCHD CANCER MANAGEMENT: THE FUTURE OF CARCINOEMBRYONIC ANTIGEN (Network for Continuing Medical Education #178, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. ACOH Audience: physicians. CANCER OF THE LUNG - SYMPTOMS AND DIAGNOSIS. filmstrip & cassette, includes Vis-u-test. BSH Audience: nursing. CANCER OF THE GI TRACT (ASC/Clinitapes Book "H", 1972). 12 audiocassettes: #1, side 1 - 6 Biologic Considerations in Cancer #2, " 7 - 12 Diagnostic Techniques #3, " 13 - 18 When to Operate & What to Do For #4, " 19 - 24 Technical Considerations in a GH* "Standard Operation" CANCER SERIES I (S104)-THE NATURE OF CANCER AND ITS DIAGNOSIS (1971). filmstrip, 5 rolls & audiocassettes, color, 20 min. GH* CANCER: SERIES II (S104)-FOCUSING ON FEELINGS. filmstrip, 4 rolls & audiocassettes, color, sound, each 20-25 min. each, includes stories, specific unique experiences.

CANCER

GH*

CANCER

Audience: nursing.

CANCER CANCER CANCER: SERIES III-AN OVERVIEW. filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing. BSH CANCER SYMPOSIUM. audiocassette. Audience: nursing. **BSH** CANCER SYMPOSIUM - THE AGONAL STATE (Dr. Brennan). audiocassette. Audience: nursing. BSH CLINICAL APPLICATION OF RECENT ADVANCES AGAINST CANCER (ASC/Clinitape Book "A", 1972). audiocassette. Audience: students, physicians. GH* COMBAT WITH A TRAITOR. 2 posters. OCHD THE EARLY CANCER OF THE BREAST (ASC/Clinitage Book "A", 1972). audiocassette. Audience: students, physicians. GH* I'LL CHOOSE THE HIGH ROAD (American Cancer Society, 1963). filmstrip, color, sound. Audience: later elementary, general public. OCHD MALIGNANT LYMPHOMA (Berman, Wayne State University).

52 35mm slides, audiocassette, color, 25 min.
Audience: students.

MALIGNANT MELANOMA (ASC/Clinitape Book "A", 1972).
audiocassette.
Audience: students, physicians.

GH*

PHILOSOPHY OF CARE OF PATIENTS WITH CANCER. audiotape

WBH

(reel).

CANCER

CANCER

PROSTATE CANCER - CHOOSE YOUR WEAPONS (Network for Continuing Medical Education #172, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

PSYCHOPHYSIOLOGIC EFFECTS OF CANCER. videotape, 60 min.

DOH

REACH TO RECOVERY. 1/2 in. videotape, black & white, sound, 20 min., breast cancer patients-shows exercise procedures.

Audience: nursing.

PGH**

TRAITOR WITHIN (Encyclopedia Britannica, 1955). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: senior high, general public.

OCHD

ACCEL CARDIOLOGY CASSETTE SERIES. audiocassette, 60 min. each, 1970 - present.	АСОН
ACUTE HEART FAILURE. videotape, 60 min.	DOH
ANATOMIC PHYSIOLOGY: ELECTRONIC CARDIOLOGY. audio-tape (reel).	WBH
ANGINA PECTORIS (Eli-Lily). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 55 min.	WSMC*
ARRHYTHMIAS. set of 4 filmstrips, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH**
ARRHYTHMIAS INDENTIFICATION. filmstrip.	DOH
ARTERIAL ARRHYTHMIAS. filmstrip.	DOH
CARDIAC AUSCULTATION (Merck Sharp & Dohme, 1968). set of 12 records plus text.	ACOH WSMC*
CARDIONICS HEART SOUND SIMULATOR (Narco Bio-Systems, Inc.) heart sound simulator plus teaching display unit, 30 programs & 4 audiocassettes.	WSMC*
CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASES (Audio-Digest, Special Edition). audiocassette, vol. 1, #1-6.	МН
CARDIOVASCULAR PATHOLOGY, PART I, ACQUIRED VASCULAR DISEASES (Medcom, 1972). 105 35mm slides, color, plus text.	WSMC*

CARDIOVASCULAR PATHOLOGY, PART II, ACQUIRED HEART DISEASE (Medcom, 1972). 105 35mm slides, color, plus text. WSMC* CARDIOVASCULAR PROTHESIS CARE. audiocassette. **WBH** CARDIOVASCULAR SOUNDS (Wayne State University School of Medicine, Div. of Medical Comm., 1972). microfiche, programmed booklet, audiocassette. Contents: Part 1: 35 frames, 30 min. Part 2: 14 frames, 30 min. Audience: medical students, physicians. WSMC* CLASSIFICATION OF ARRHYTHMIAS. filmstrip. MCGH WBH CLINICAL EKG (Medcom). 35mm slides, color. Audience: physicians. PGH CLINICAL PICTURE OF AMI. set of 4 filmstrips. Contents: Part I - history Part II - physical examination Part III - hospital & post convalescent phases Part IV - post convalescent phase MCGH WBH CONCEPT OF CARDIAC PACING. filmstrip. MCGH WBH CONCEPT OF INTENSIVE CORONARY CARE. film cartridge. MCGH **WBH** CONDUCTION DISTURBANCES. filmstrip. DOH CONGESTIVE HEART FAILURE. audiocassette, 90 min. WSUP

CARDIOLOGY CARDIOLOGY

CONGESTIVE HEART FAILURE AND CARDIOGENIC SHOCK. film cartridge.

MCGH

WBH

CONGESTIVE HEART FAILURE AND CARDIOGENIC SHOCK. audiocassette.

MCGH WBH

CORONARY CARE. audiocassette.

WBH

CORONARY HEART DISEASE. audiocassette.

MCGH WBH

COMMOM PITFALLS IN ECG RECORDING (Network for Continuing Medical Education #175, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians - continuing education.

ACOH

CONTROL OF THE HEART, PART I: CARDIAC OUTPUT (R.S. Shepard, Ph.D., Wayne State University School of Medicine, Div. of Medical Comm., 1973). microfiche or 35mm slides, audiocassette, programmed booklet, 22 frames, 60 min. Defines cardiac output & how it is calculated. Explains how increased heart rate & stroke volume relate to cardiac output & how the cardiac output is adjusted to meet body needs. The mechanisms through which changes occur are topic of the program. Explains Starling's Law of the Heart. Audience: medical students, physicians.

WSMC*

CONTROL OF THE HEART, PART II: AUTOREGULATION AND THE CARDIAC ENVIRONMENT (R.S. Shepard, Ph.D., Wayne State University School of Medicine, Div. of Medical Comm., 1973). microfiche or 35mm slides, audiocassette, programmed booklet, 27 frames, 30 min. Explains how heart adapts to changing conditions through mechanisms intrinsic to the cardiac fiber & how metabolic activity is related to stroke volume & cardiac output.

CONTROL OF THE HEART, PART II: AUTOREGULATION AND THE CARDIAC ENVIRONMENT - cont.

Also explains 1) disadvantages of cardiac decompensation & 2) Law of Laplace. Audience: medical students, physicians.

WSMC*

CONTROL OF THE HEART, PART III: EXTRINSIC CONTROL OF THE HEART (R.A. Shepard, Ph.D., Wayne State University, School of Medicine, Div. of Medical Comm., 1973). microfiche or 35mm slides, audiocassette, programmed booklet, 29 frames, 30 min. Explains the role of sympathetic & parasympathetic nervous system in the control of the heart. The role of epine-phrine, norepinephrine, & ecetylcholine, as well as the baroreceptor reflex is discussed. Also included is an explanation of the calculation of dp/dt.

Audience: medical students, physicians.

WSMC*

CORONARY ATHEROSCLEROSIS, MEDICAL AND SURGICAL TREATMENT.

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 27 min.

WSMC*

CORONARY ARTERY DISEASE, NEWER DIMENSIONS (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1871-X, 1968). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 90 min. (2 tapes), part of Boston Medical Reports Series.

WSMC*

CORONARY OCCULSION (Eli-Lilly). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 36 min.

WSMC*

CVP. 10 35mm slides, color, audiocassette.

GH*

DIAGNOSIS OF MYOCARDIAO INFARCTION, ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHY AND ENZYME STUDIES. filmstrip.

MCGH WBH

DIAGNOSTIC APPLICATION OF CINE-CORONARY ARTERIOGRAPHY.

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 14 min.

WSMC*

DRUG THERAPY OF ARRHYTHMIAS. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH	
EKG'S. set of 2 filmstrips, color, sound, 20 min.	PGH	
ELECTRICAL TREATMENT OF ARRHYTHMIAS-PRECORDIAL SHOCK. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH	
ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC MONITORING. film cartridge.	MCGH WBH	
ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC PATTERNS OF ARRHYTHMIAS. film-strip.	MCGH WBH	
ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHY AND THE ARRHYTHMIAS. film cartridge.	MCGH WBH	
FORMAT FOR INTERPRETING ELECTROCARDIOGRAMS. filmstrip.	MCGH	
FORMAT FOR INTERPRETING ECG'S. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH	
HEART-ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION. film cartridge.	MCGH WBH	
HEART-ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION. audiocassette.	MCGH WBH	
INTERPRETATION OF ARRYHTHMIAS AND THEIR TREATMENT. film cartridge.	MCGH WBH	

INTERPRETING EKG'S: ATRIAL FIBRILLATION, ATRIAL FLUTTER, AND P.A.T. (Network for Continuing Medical	
Education #165, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette,	
color, sound, 20 min.	
Audience: physicians - continuing education.	ACOH
INTERPRETING EKG'S: SINUS BRADYCARDIA AND SICK SINUS	
SYNDROME (Network for Continuing Medical Education	
#167, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color,	
sound, 20 min.	
Audience: physicians - continuing education.	ACOH
INTERVIEWING TECHNIQUES. audiocassette.	MCGH
	WBH
JUNCTION AND VENTRICULAR ARRHYTHMIAS. filmstrip.	DOH
LESS COMMON COMPLICATIONS FOLLOWING AMI. filmstrip.	MCGH
	WBH
T DOWN AT A DOWN PART A C.	
LETHAL ARRHYTHMIAS. film cartridge.	MCGH WBH
	W.D.I.
LETHAL ARRHYTHMIAS. audiocassette.	MCGH
addiocassecte.	WBH
THE MEDICAL AND SURGICAL TREATMENT OF VALVULAR	
HEART DISEASE, PART I (National Medical Audiovisual	
Center $\#V01876-X$, 1968). $3/4$ in. videocassette,	
black & white, sound, 60 min., part of Boston	
Medical Reports Series.	WSMC*
MONITODING CENTRAL MENOUS PRESSURE 5/1	140077
MONITORING CENTRAL VENOUS PRESSURE. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH
MONITORING PROBLEMS. filmstrip.	MCGH
	WBH

NURSE IN THE CORONARY CARE UNIT. audiocassette.	MCGH WBH
NURSING REPORT. audiocassette.	MCGH WBH
NURSING ROLE IN CORONARY CARE UNIT. audiocassette.	MCGH WBH
NURSING ROLE IN PACING. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH
NURSING TEAM CONFERENCE. audiocassette.	MCGH WBH
OFFICE MANAGEMENT OF ANGINA PECTORIS. 3/4 in. video-cassette, color, sound, 34 min.	WSMC*
PATIENT IN CORONARY CARE UNIT. audiocassette.	MCGH WBH
PATIENT INTERVIEW REACTION TO MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION. audiocassette.	WBH
PATIENT NOT IN ACUTE DISTRESS: ADMISSION, CARE, AND DISCHARGE. audiocassette.	MCGH WBH
THE PATIENT NOT IN ACUTE DISTRESS: ADMISSION, CARE AND DISCHARGE. film cartridge.	MCGH WBH
PHONOCARDIOGRAPHY. videotape, 18 min.	WGH

PHYSICAL DIAGNOSIS. set of 5 filmstrips for cardiac care, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: nursing.

PGH**

RECENT ADVANCES IN THE DIAGNOSIS OF TREATMENT OF ANGINA PECTORIS. 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 36 min.

WSMC*

SIGNS OF CARDIOGENIC SHOCK. filmstrip.

MCGH WBH

SUPRAVENTRICULAR ARRHYTHMIAS. filmstrip, audiocassette. Audience: nursing.

BSH

TAMPA TRACINGS (1967). 100 35mm slides, black & white.

Set of teaching slides for an extensive review of simple & complex cardiac arrhythmias.

Audience: physicians, nursing.

GH*

THORAX CUTAWAY. model.

GH*

TRANSVENOUS PACING. filmstrip.

MCGH WBH

TREATMENT OF CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIAS BY DRUGS AND ELEC-TRICITY (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1876, 1968). 3/4in. videocassette, black & white, sound, part of Boston Medical Report Series.

WSMC*

TREATMENT OF CARDIOGENIC SHOCK. filmstrip.

MCGH WBH

TREATMENT OF SPECIFIC ARRHYTHMIAS. filmstrip.

MCGH WBH

TREATMENT OF LEFT VENTRICULAR FAILURE. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH
TWELVE LEAD ELECTROCARDIOGRAM. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH
TUTOR AUDIOVISUAL TRAINING SYSTEM FOR RECOGNIZING CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIAS. model.	GH*
TYPES OF PVC'S AND THEIR TREATMENT. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH
UNDERSTANDING THE TREATMENT OF CARDIAC ARRHYTHMIAS. audiocassette, 50 min.	WSUP
UNDERSTANDING THE TREATMENT OF CONGESTIVE HEART FAILURE. audiocassette, 45 min.	WSUP
USE OF DIGITALIS. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH
WARNING ARRHYTHMIAS. audiocassette.	MCGH WBH
WARNING ARRHYTHMIAS. film cartridge.	MCGH WBH

CARDIO PULMONARY RESUSCITATION

CARDIO PULMONARY RESUSCITATION

AMBU SET. model.

GH*

CARDIOPULMONARY RESUSCITATION. filmstrip.

WBH

RESUSCI-ANNEE (Asmund S. Laerdal, Stavenger, Norway).

demonstration model for teaching & training of external cardiac compression.

GH*

CEREBRAL VASCULAR ACCIDENTS

ACUTE C.V.A. BED POSITIONING. film cartridge.	DOH
ALCOHOLISM (AS RELATED TO STROKES). videotape, 40 min.	DOH
COMMUNICATING WITH A STROKE PATIENT. audiocassette.	WBH
CURRENT APPROACHES TO DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT OF STROKE (1974). 3/4 in. videocassette, sound, 37 min.	WSMC*
THE HEMIPLEGIC PATIENT; PART III - EVALUATION OF THE PATIENT FOR STANDING. film cartridge.	DOH
THE HEMIPLEGIC PATIENT; PART IV - PASSIVE RANGE OF MOTION. film cartridge.	DOH
MECHANISMS OF THE INTRINSIC LARYNX MUSCLES. film cartridge.	DOH
OT-PT CARE OF PATIENT WITH STROKE.(A. Yasin, R. Rossman). videotape, 30 min.	WBH
SELF DESCRIPTION OF APHASIA (M. Rolnick, Ph.D.). video-tape, 30 min.	WBH
STROKE SYNDROME. audiotape (reel).	WBH

ABC'S OF BABY FEEDING (Heinz, 196-). filmstrips, color, OCHD BABY SITTING (Guidance Assoc., 1972). 2 filmstrips, color, 2 hrs. Audience: junior, senior high, adults. OCHD FEEDING YOUR YOUNG CHILDREN (196-). filmstrips, color. OCHD GOING TO SCHOOL (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color. Audience: baby-sitters. OCHD GROWING UP - I'M LEARNING TO DO THINGS BY MYSELF. (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color. Audience: baby-sitters. OCHD HOW AN AVERAGE CHILD BEHAVES (Parent's Magazine, 1970). set of 5 filmstrips. Audience: senior high, adults. OCHD HOW TO GET YOUR CHILD TO LISTEN TO YOU - HOW TO LISTEN TO YOUR CHILD (National Education Assoc., 1970). filmstrip, color, 2 hrs. Audience: senior high, adults. OCHD JOURNEY IN HEALTH (Coronet, 195-). film, black & white, 22 min. Audience: adults. OCHD KEEP THEM SAFE, KEEP THEM HAPPY (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color. Audience: baby-sitters. OCHD KEEPING CHILDREN SAFE (McGraw-Hill, 1960). filmstrip, color. Audience: junior, senior high. OCHD

KINDERGARTEN AND YOUR CHILD (Wayne State University, 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: adults.	OCHD
LOOKING AT CHILDREN (Coronet, 196-). film, color, 30 min. Audience: teachers of elementary levels.	OCHD
PAINTINGS BY NORMAN ROCKWELL ON HEALTH (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHI
WHAT A HEALTH NEWBORN BABY LOOKS LIKE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHI

CIRCULATION

CIRCULATION

NORMAL ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY (THE PATIENT AND CIRCU-	
LATORY DISORDERS PART 1) (Lippincott Co., 1969). 11	
transparencies, 24 overlays, 25.5 x 31 cm.	GH*
CDECTAL MECHA AND DECEMBER (THE PARTY OF THE	
SPECIAL TESTS AND PROCEDURES (THE PATIENT AND CIRCU-	
LATORY DISORDERS PART 2) (Lippincott Co., 1969). 10	
transparencies, 14 overlays, 25.5 x 31 cm.	GH*
THE PATIENT AND CORONARY DISEASE (THE PATIENT AND	
CIRCULATORY DISORDERS PART 3) (Lippincott Co., 1969).	
33 transparencies, 61 overlays, 25.5 x 31 cm.	GH*

ABOUT V.D. (BFA, 196-). filmstrip, color, sound. Audience: junior, senior high, adults.	OCHD
BACILLUS: WHOOPING COUGH, T.B. AND PNEUMONIA (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
BACTERIA: GOOD AND BAD (Young American Films, 1962). filmstrip, black & white. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
BACTERIOLOGICAL CHART (Oakland County Health Dept.).	OCHD
BODY DEFENSES AGAINST INVASION BY DISEASE (Encyclopedia Britannica, 1960). filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
CHEMICALS AND ANTI-BODIES (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 1962). filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
CHOLERA (Dr. F. Rights, Wayne State University Div. of Medical Comm., 1974). 35mm slides, color, sound, 12 min. Audience: students.	WSMC*
A CLOSE LOOK AT V.D. (Pfizer, 1971). 30 slides, color. Audience: physicians.	OCHD
COMMON COLD (Walt Disney Productions). set of 8 posters.	OCHD
DANCE LITTLE CHILDREN (196-). film, color, sound, 25 min. Audience: senior high, adults.	OCHD

DEFENSE AGAINST INVASION (Walt Disney Productions, 1972). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 15 min.	
Audience: general public.	OCHD
DIPTHERIA ATTACK (Oakland County Health Dept.). set of 4 posters.	осно
END MEASLES SUNDAY (WTVS Detroit Educational TV). 16mm motion picture, black & white, sound, 15 min. Audience: physicians.	OCHD
EDITORIALS IN INFECTIOUS DISEASES (Audiomedicine v.1, #23, 1972). audiocassettes, text. Audience: physicians.	МН
GERM CHART (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	ОСНО
GOOD HEALTH CHARTS. poster, color.	OCHD
HALF MILLION TEENAGERS (1968). film, color, sound, 18 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
HEALTH: COMMUNICABLE DISEASES (AIMS, 196-). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
HEALTH HEROS (195-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
HEALTHY FAMILIES (196-). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: K-1-2-3-4th grades.	OCHD

HELPING BODY DEFENSES AGAINST DISEASE (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6-7-8th grades.	OCHD
HOW TO CATCH A COLD (Walt Disney Productions, 195-). film, color, sound, 12 min. Audience: general public.	OCHD
HOW TO CATCH A COLD (Kimberly-Clark, 195-). filmstrip, color. Audience:	OCHD
HOW TO CATCH A COLD. set of 6 posters.	OCHD
HOW YOUR BODY FIGHTS DISEASE (1965). filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
INNOCENT PARTY (195-). film, black & white, sound, 15 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
INVADER (Columbia-DMD, 1958). film, color, sound, 20 min.	OCHD
KEEPING SICKNESS AWAY (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 6-7-8-9th grades.	OCHD
KEEPING WELL (Coronet, 1972). filmstrip, color. Audience: K-1-2-3-4th grades.	OCHD
KEEPING WELL AND HAPPY (FOM, 1963). filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
MEASLES IMMUNIZATION CLINIC. film, color, sound, 8 min. Audience: physicians. 44	OCHD

A PLAGUE IN OUR HOUSE (1971). 30 slides, color. Audience: junior, senior high.	ОСНД
QUARTER MILLION TEENAGERS (Churchill, 196-). film, color, sound, 18 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
RABIES CONTROL IN THE COMMUNITY (United World, 195-). film, color, sound, 15 min. Audience: physicians.	OCHD
ROBERT KOCH - A GREAT T.B. FIGHTER (196-). filmstrip, color.	
Audience: 5-6-7th grades.	OCHD
SMALLPOX (Columbia-CMC, 196-). film, color, sound, 15 min. Audience: junior, senior high, adults.	осно
TRANSMISSION OF LEPTOSPEROSIS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
TRANSMISSION OF INFECTIOUS HEPATITIS AND SERUM HEPATITIS (Oakland County Health Dept.). set of 2 posters, color.	OCHD
V.D., A PRESENT DANGER (1970). filmstrip, color, sound. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
V.D. EPIDEMIC (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 1965). film, black & white, sound, 20 min.	OCHD
V.D PREVENT IT (AHIP, 1971). film, color, sound, 10 min.	ОСНД

COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

virus AND ANTIBODIES (Life Magazine). set of 5 posters, color.	OCHD
WHAT ARE MICROBES? (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 2-3-4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
WHEN LOVE NEEDS CARE (See-Saw, 1971). film, color, sound, 15 min. Audience: senior high, adults.	OCHD
YOUR HEALTH: DISEASE AND ITS CONTROL (Coronet, 196-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: late elementary, junior high.	OCHD

PRINCIPLES OF ADULT EDUCATION (Dr. Griffith). cassette.

Audience: nursing.

BSH

THIS IS PONTIAC GENERAL HOSPITAL. 16mm films.

PGH**

YOU BE THE DOCTOR (OSTEOPATHIC CAREER). 16mm films.

DOH

CRITICAL CARE

CRITICAL CARE

PHILOSOPHY OF CRITICAL CARE NURSING. sound/slide. Audience: nursing.

WBH

DERMATOLOGY DERMATOLOGY

CLINICAL DERMATOLOGY (Medcom). 35mm slides, silent, color.

Audience: physicians.

PGH

DIAGNOSING COMMON, SMALL SKIN LEISONS (Network for Continuing Medical Education #183, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SKIN DISEASES (Wayne State University, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 40 min., 40 slides; a didatic, simplistic, discussion of the basic skin lesions.

Audience: medical students, physicians.

WSMC*

SYSTEMIC CUTANEOUS MANIFESTATIONS (Wayne State University, 1969). 80 35mm slides, color, sound (cassette), 60 min.; in depth dicussion of 10 disorders dealing with cutaneous manifestations of metabolic diseases. Biochemistry is emphasized.

Audience: medical students, physicians.

WSMC*

TUMORS OF THE SKIN (Wayne State University, 1972).

40 35mm slides, cassette, color, 40 min.; a panorama of the various skin tumors is presented, also discussion of the biology of the tumors.

Audience: medical students, physicians.

WSMC*

DIABETES DIABETES

CURRENT MANAGEMENT OF THE ADULT DIABETIC (Network for Continuing Medical Education #166, 1972).

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

<u>DIABETES</u>. cassette.

Audience: nursing.

BSH

DIABETES IN CHILDREN (Eli-Lilly). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 44 min.

WSMC*

<u>DIABETES - POST GRADUATE COURSE</u>. cassette.

Audience: nursing.

BSH

<u>DIABETES SERIES</u>. cassette, sound, 2 hrs.

Audience: physicians.

PGH**

<u>DIABETIC CONFERENCE I, II, III</u>. cassette.

Audience: nursing.

BSH

THE DIABETIC FOOT (Network for Continuing Medical Education #169, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette,

color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

DIABETIC TEACHING (1972). 3M sound on slides,

color, 36 slides, 13 min. Audience: student, nursing.

GH*

INSULIN ADMINISTRATION. 16mm motion picture.

MCHG

THE JUVENILE DIABETIC: TREATMENT OF INSULIN DEFICIENT

<u>DIABETES</u> (Network for Continuing Medical Education #164, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

DIABETES

MANAGING COMPLICATION IN THE OLDER DIABETIC PATIENT: PERIPHERAL VASCULAR DISEASE. audiocassette, 45 min.

GH*

WHAT IS DIABETES? 16mm motion picture.

MCGH

THE ABDOMEN IN ADULTS (CIBA, 1960). 16mm motion picture, WSMC* color, sound, 33 min. THE ABDOMEN IN INFANTS AND CHILDREN (CIBA, 1960). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 33 min. WSMC* ATHLETIC INJURIES - DIAGNOSIS WITHOUT DELAY (Network for Continuing Medical Education #171, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassete, color, sound, 20 min. ACOH Audience: physicians. DIAGNOSTIC DIFFICULTIES ON BLACK SKIN ((Network for Continuing Medical Education #173, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. ACOH Audience: physicians. HOW I EVALUATE THE THYROID (Network for Continuing Medical Education #168, 1972). 3/4 in videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. ACOH Audience: physicians.

DIGESTIVE SYSTEM

LIVER	AND	BILIAF	RY TR	ACT ((PART	1,	SIDE	1-6)	(ASC/Clini-
	tape	Book	"E",	1972	2).	aud 1	locass	sette.	
	Audi	ence:	stu	dents	s, ph	vsic	cians.	,	

GH*

THE LIVER, THE BILIARY TRACT, PANCREAS (PART 2, SIDE 7-12) (ASC/Clinitape Book "E", 1972). audiocassette. Audience: students, physicians.

GH*

PANCREAS AND BILIARY TRACT (PART 3, SIDE 13-18) (ASC/Clinitape Book "E", 1972). audiocassette.

Audience: students, physicians.

GH*

PANCREAS (PART 4, SIDE 19-24) (ASC/Clinitape Book "E", 1972). audiocassette.

Audience: students, physicians.

GH*

ALMOST EVERY ONE DOES (WOMBAT, 1970). film, color, sound, 15 min.	
Audience: 5th grade & up, adults.	OCHD
BROTHER - DON'T PASS IT ON (NARCO). poster.	OCHD
DANGEROUS DRUGS INDENTIFICATION KIT (1970). kits & packets.	OCHD
DESCRIPTION AND USE - NO. 2 (Mike Whorf, 1971). cassette tapes, 30 min. Audience: 5th grade & up, adults.	OCHD
THE DETECTION AND TREATMENT OF USERS OF MARIHUANA. audiocassette, 40 min.	WSUP
DOWN AND UP THE LONESOME ROAD (NO. 4) (Mike Whorf, 197-). cassette tapes, 30 min. Audience: junior, senior high, adults.	осно
DRUG ABUSE AS A MORAL-RELIGIOUS PROBLEM. audio-cassette, 50 min.	WSUP
DRUG ABUSE: DRUGS AND HEALTH (Encyclopedia Britan- nica, 196-). filmstrips, color. Audience: 6th grade (if prepared ahead), junior, senior high.	OCHD
DRUG ABUSE LAW ENFORCEMENT - PANEL. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
THE DRUG BUG (WHO, 1972). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: pre-school, early elementary.	OCHD

DRUG OVERDOSE (1973). slides & tape. Audience: nursing.	BSH
THE DRUG SHOW (Street Corner Players, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 60 min.	WSMC*
DRUG TRUTH AND MYTHOLOGY. audiocassette, 45 min.	WSMC*
DRUG USE AND ABUSE IN THE ADOLESCENT. videotape, 60 min.	DOH
DRUG WHEEL - "DIAL-A-DRUG (1970). kits & packets.	OCHD
DRUGS AND THE CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM (Churchill, 1960). film, color, sound, 18 min. Audience: junior, senior high. DRUGS AND YOU (SVE, 1972). filmstrips, color,	OCHD
sound. Audience: early elementary.	OCHD
DRUGS, POISONS, AND LITTLE CHILDREN (Educational Activities). filmstrips, color, sound.	OCHD
DRUGS THAT AFFECT THE MIND (Cornell University). 3/4 in. videocassette, 30 min.	WSMC*
DRUGS WON'T GET IT, PEOPLE WILL (1970). record. Audience: late elementary.	OCHD
DYNAMICS OF THE DRUG ABUSE PHENOMENON. audio-cassette, 60 min.	WSUP

GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT ASPECTS. audiocassette, 90 min.	WSUP
LEGAL ASPECTS OF DRUG ABUSE. audiocassette, 45 min.	WSUP
L.S.D., INSIGHT OR INSANITY (BFA, 1960). film, color, sound, 30 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
MANAGING DRUG USERS (Dr. Petrilli, 1972). audio- cassette. Audience: nursing.	BSH
MARIHUANA (BDA, 1960). Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
MEDICINAL CHEMISTRY OF DRUGS THAT ARE ABUSED. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
METHADONE CLINIC. audiocassette. Audience: nursing.	BSH
MOOD-ALTERING DRUGS: STOP, THINK PRESCRIBE (Network for Continuing Medical Education #183, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.	АСОН
NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS: HEROIN KIT (1973).	
kits & packets. THE NATURE, PURPOSES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF THE DRUG/ABUSE EDUCATION COMMITTEE. audiocassette, 30 min.	OCHD

NO. 1 - HISTORY, CAUSES AND OVERVIEW (Mike Whorf Productions). cassette tapes, 30 min.	
Audience: junior, senior high, adults.	OCHD
OUD CUIDATCAL COCTUDA	
OUR CHEMICAL SOCIETY. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
OVERVIEW - DEFINITION OF THE DRUG ABUSE PROBLEM. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
PANEL DISCUSSION OF DRUGS OF ABUSE AND DRUG ABUSE PROBLEMS. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
PHARMACOLOGY OF DRUGS THAT ARE ABUSED. audio-cassette, 25 min.	WSUP
PLANT SOURCES OF DRUGS OF ABUSE. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
PSYCHOLOGY OF DRUG ABUSE. audiocassette, 75 min.	WSUP
ROLE OF THE TEACHER. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
CIAMEDY MICEDIA CIAMEDY (NADCO)	•
SLAVERY - MISERIA - SLAVERY (NARCO). set of 3 posters, color.	OCHD
posters, coror.	OCUD
STUDENT TASK FORCE ACTIVITIES TO IMPROVE COMMUNI-	
CATIONS. audiocassette, 40 min.	WSUP
TEACUTNO IN THE AREA OF DRIVE AREAS	
TEACHING IN THE AREA OF DRUG ABUSE - I. audio-cassette, 25 min.	LICITO
Cabbette, 27 min.	WSUP
TEACHING IN THE AREA OF DRUG ABUSE - II. audio-	
cassette, 30 min.	WSUP

TOXICOLOGY OF DRUGS THAT ARE ABUSED. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
TURNING OFF THE TURNED ON - NO. 3 (Mike Whorf Productions). cassette tapes, 30 min.	OCHD
WILL THEY TURN YOU ON OR TURN ON YOU? (NARCO). poster, color.	OCHD
YOUR AMAZING MIND (AHP, 1968). film, color, 15 min. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD

ADVERSE EFFECTS AND IMCOMPATABILITIES OF PSYCHO-	
PHARMACOLOGIC DRUGS. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
ALCOHOL DRUG THERMOSTONG - 14	
ALCOHOL - DRUG INTERACTIONS. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
mTII.	WOUP
DRUG INTERACTIONS - A PHARMACIST'S PROBLEM. audio-	
cassette.	WSUP
•	
DRIG TAMED COTONS OF THE ACTION OF THE ACTIO	
DRUG INTERACTIONS - TYPES AND MECHANISMS. audio-cassette, 55 min.	TIGITO
cassette, 55 min.	WSUP
INTERACTIONS - ENZYME INHIBITION AND INDUCTION.	
audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
PHARMACEUTICAL AND THERAPEUTICS PROBLEMS ASSOCI-	
ATED WITH THE DRUG THERAPY OF GASTRIC ULCERS.	
audiocassette, 45 min.	WSUP
A SYSTEM FOR PHARMACIST MONITORING OF DRUG INTER-	
	WSIIP

EMBRYOLOGY

EMBRYOLOGY

OVERTURE NYITANY (1965). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 11 min., time-lapse photography of development of chick embryo.

CARDIOVASCULAR-RENAL COMPLICATIONS IN TRAUMA (PART 2, SIDE 7-12) (ASC/Clinitape Book "G", 1972). audio-cassette.

Audience: medical students, physicians.

GH*

CARNATION: TO BREATHE, TO BREATHE, TO LIVE

(EMERGENCY RESPIRATORY PROBLEMS IN CHILDREN). film

cartridge.

DOH

CHEST TRAUMA (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 16 35mm slides from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

CHEST TRAUMA, FLAIL CHEST WITH HEMOPNEUMOTHORAX

(Wayne State University School of Medicine, Div. of Medical Comm., 1973). 35mm slides with audio-cassette & Fairchild film cartridge, color, sound, 60 min., discusses emergency diagnosis & treatment, extended inhalation & fluid therapy, complications of hemopneumothorax, alveolar collapse & atelectasis from a surgical point of view. Audience: medical students.

WSMC*

COMPLICATIONS OF MULTIPLE SYSTEMS INJURY (PART 3, SIDE 13-18) (ASC/Clinitape Book "G", 1972). audio-cassette.

Audience: medical students, physicians.

GH*

INJURIES TO THE CHEST (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 12 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

INTERDISCIPLINARY APPROACH TO THE MANAGEMENT OF

SEVERE TRAUMA (SIDE 2 AND 4) (ASC/Clinitape Book "B",

1972). audiocassette.

Audience: medical students, physicians.

GH*

EMERGENCY MEDICINE

EMERGENCY MEDICINE

PATHOPHYSIOLOGY OF HEAD INJURIES (Frank H. Netter,	
M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 12 35mm slides	TICNO
from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.	WSMC*
PRIORITIES IN THE CARE OF CRITICALLY INJURED PATIENTS	
Wayne State Univeristy School of Medicine, Div.	
of Medical Comm., 1972). 16mm motion picture	
or Fairchild film cartridge, color, sound, 50	
min.	WSMC*
Audience: medical students.	
TO TRAIN (DARE 1 CIDE 1_6)	
PULMONARY COMPLICATIONS IN TRAUMA (PART 1, SIDE 1-6)	
(ASC/Clinitape Book "G", 1972). audiocassette,	GH*
Audience: medical students, physicians.	Gn^
TRAUMA SURGEON ON THE SPOT (PART 4, SIDE 19-24) (ASC/	
Clinitape Book "G", 1972). audiocassette.	
Audience: medical students, physicians.	WSMC*
Addition model of the state of	
•	
TREATMENT OF ACUTE DRUG OVERDOSE (1972). 16mm motion	•
TREATMENT OF ACUTE DAUG OVERDOSE (1972). Tomas models	WSMC*
picture, color, sound, 22 min.	

ENDOCRINOLOGY ENDOCRINOLOGY

DUODENUM PANCREAS BILIARY SYSTEM. film cartridge.

DOH

ENDOCRINE SYSTEM AND SELECTED METABOLIC DISEASES

(Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 223 35mm slides from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

GH*

PANCREATITIS: ACUTE, RELAPSING AND CHRONIC (ASC/

Clinitape Book "A", 1972). audiocassette. Audience: medical students, physicians.

GH*

SURGERY TO THE PARATHYROIDS (ASC/Clinitape Book "A",

1972). audiocassette.

Audience: medical students, physicians.

GH*

THYROID DISEASES (MEDCOM). 35mm slides, color,

silent.

Audience: physicians.

PGH

AN ENVIRONMENTAL APPROACH TO HEALTH. poster.	OCHD
COMPOSITION OF AIR (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
CYCLE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
DISHWASHING DIVIDENDS (Pathescope, 195-). film, black & white, sound, 20 min. Audience: general public.	OCHD
FOREST AND TREES OF THE U.S. poster.	OCHD
GROWTH OF A TREE. poster.	OCHD
HOW A TREE GROWS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
HOW HYDROLYSIS WORKS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
HYDROLOGIC CYCLE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
THE INVADERS (Diversity, 195-). film, color, sound, 30 min. Audience:	OCHD
KEEP 'EM OUT (195-). film, black & white, sound, 10 min. Audience: general public.	OCHD
PHOTOSYNTHESIS (Oakland County Health Dept.).	OCHD

NITROGEN CYCLE (Oakland County Health Dept.).

poster. OCHD

SOAPS, DETERGENTS, AND THE ENVIRONMENT (1970). filmstrip, color.
Audience: senior high, adults. OCHD

WATER (Columbia-CMC). film, color, sound, 15 min. OCHD

ENZYMOLOGY

FUNDAMENTALS OF CLINICAL ENZYMOLOGY (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1681, 1970). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 40 min.

EPILEPSY

ONLY A PART OF LIFE (195-). 16mm motion picture, black & white, sound, 5 min.
Audience: senior high, adults.

OCHD

ESOPHAGEAL DISEASES

ESOPHAGEAL DISEASES

HIATUS HERNIA AND REFLUX ESOPHAGITIS (ASC/Clinitape Book "A", 1972). audiocassette. Audience: students, physicians.

GH*

FAMILY PLANNING

FAMILY PLANNING

BIRTH CONTROL AND FAMILY PLANNING. audiocassette, 50 min.

WSUP

FINANCING HEALTH CARE

FINANCING HEALTH CARE

WHAT PRICE HEALTH? (NBC Report, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 60 min.

FIRST AID

FIRST AID

BSH

ARTIFICIAL RESPIRATION (MEDICAL SELF HELP TRAINING). filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing. BSH BLEEDING AND BANDAGING (MEDICAL SELF HELP TRAINING). filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing. BSH BURNS (MEDICAL SELF HELP TRAINING). filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing. BSH FIRST AID NOW. 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 25 min. Audience: students, paramedical, nursing, physicians. PGH FRACTURES AND SPLINTING (MEDICAL SELF HELP TRAINING). filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing. BSH HEALTHFUL LIVING IN EMERGENCIES (MEDICAL SELF HELP TRAINING). filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing. BSH MANAGEMENT OF ASPIRIN POISONING (Network for Continuing Medical Education #173, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians. ACOH SHOCK (MEDICAL SELF HELP TRAINING). filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing. BSH

TRANSPORTING THE INJURED (MEDICAL SELF HELP TRAINING).

filmstrip, color.
Audience: nursing.

GASTROENTEROLOGY

APPROACH TO UPPER GI BLEEDING (Network for Continuing	
Medical Education #182, 1973). 3/4 in. video-	
cassette, color, sound, 20 min.	
Audience: physicians.	ACOH
AUDIO DIGEST (GASTROENTEROLOGY). #1-4, 1971-72.	BSH
CLINICAL INFORMATION PROGRAM/GASTROENTEROLOGY, #6,	
#7 (CIP, 1972). audiocassette, the causes of	
diarrehea, acid-peptic disease: diagnosis &	
treatment.	MH
	-
COMMON DICODDEDE OF AMIC DECTIM AND CLONOTD (Front-	
COMMON DISORDERS OF ANUS, RECTUM AND SIGNOID (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.).	
11 35mm slides from CIBA Collection of Medical	
Illustrations.	WSMC*
DIAGNOSIS BY GASTROPHOTOGRAPHY (Umeda, 1971). 30 35mm	
slides, color, text.	PGH
	SJMP
GASTROINTESTINAL DISEASE (ASC/Clinitape Book "D",	
1972). 12 audiocassettes. Contents:	
#1 side 1 - 6 Pathophysiology of Gastrointestinal	
& Operations	
#2 " 7-12 Critical Evaluation of Current	
Surgical Procedures #3 " 13 -18 Gastrointestinal Hemorrhage	
#3 " 13 -18 Gastrointestinal Hemorrhage #4 " 19 -24 Diseases of the Small & Large Intes-	
tine	
Audience: students, physicians.	GH*
UVDEDAT IMENTATION wides to accompany	DOII
HYPERALIMENTATION. video tapes, 30 min.	DOH
PAIN/CRAMPS. cassette, sound, 60 min.	•
Audience: physicians.	PGH

GASTROENTEROLOGY

GASTROENTEROLOGY

PEPTIC ULCER (MEDCOM/RORER, 1971). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 30 min.

WSMC*

THERAPY OF GASTRIC ULCERS. audiocassette, 75 min.

WSUP

ACNE LESIONS (Westwood Pharmaceuticals, 196-). 4 slides, color. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
ALL ABOUT TEETH (1970). filmstrip, color. Audience: K-1-2nd grades.	OCHD
AUDIOMETER. model.	OCHD
BILLY MEETS TOMMY TOOTH (National Apple Institute, 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: K-1-2nd grades.	OCHD
CAN YOU FIND OUR EARS? posters. Audience: general public.	OCHD
CLEAN AS A WHISTLE (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: junior high.	OCHD
CROOKED TEETH CAN BE STRAIGHTENED (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
DENTAL FLIP CHART. poster, color.	OCHD
DENTAL KIT. kits & packets, contains dental tools.	OCHD
DENTIST IN THE CLASSROOM (195-). film, color, sound, 12 min. Audience: 4-5th grades.	OCHD
DENTIST IS MY FRIEND. set of 4 posters, color.	OCHD

DIET IS IMPORTANT (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
DON'T MISS THE FUN (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
DOUBLE DAY OF DANNY DILLION (American Society of Dentists, 196-). film, color, sound, 15 min. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
DO YOU KEEP YOUR TEETH CLEAN? (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
EAR. model.	OCHD
FACTS ABOUT PERSPIRATION (Dial). poster.	OCHD
FIT AS A FIDDLE (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: junior high.	OCHD
FLOURIDATION INFORMATION PACKET. kits & packets.	OCHD
FLOURIDATION: WHAT IS IT? (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
GOOD DENTAL HEALTH IS UP TO YOU (196-). filmstrip, color, sound. Audience: late elementary.	OCHD
GOOD DENTAL PRACTICES (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD

GOOD HEALTH HABITS AND KEEPING CLEAN 1972). film-strip, color. Audience: K-1-2-3-4th grades.	OCHD
HEALTHY TOOTH (Oakland County Health Dept.). set of 9 posters, color.	OCHD
HEAR BETTER, HEALTHY EARS (Coronet, 195-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: 5-6th grades.	OCHD
HEARING TEST INSTRUMENTS (Oakland County Health Dept.). posters. Audience: general public.	OCHD
HELLO MR. TOOTHBRUSH (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
HORRIBLE HABITS (FOR GIRLS) (National Dairy Council). set of 4 posters.	OCHD
HOW BILLY KEEPS CLEAN (Coronet, 195-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: K-1-2-3rd grades.	OCHD
HOW DO OTHERS SEE YOU? (National Dairy Council). set of 4 posters.	OCHD
HOW DOES THE LOSS OF THE TEETH AFFECT THE FACE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
HOW TEETH GROW (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD

HOW TO BRUSH YOUR TEETH (Ferndale School District, 1960). filmstrips, color, for use with the mentally retarded.	OCHD
HOW TO DRESS YOURSELF (BOYS) (Ferndale School District, 196-). filmstrips, color, for use with the mentally retarded.	OCHD
HOW TO DRESS YOURSELF (GIRLS) (Ferndale School District, 196-). filmstrips, color, for use with the mentally retarded.	осно
HOW TO WASH YOUR HANDS (Ferndale School District, 196-). filmstrips, color, for use with the mentally retarded.	OCHD
HOW THEY HEAR - THE SOUNDS OF ABNORMAL HEARING (1968). filmstrips, record. Audience: senior high, adults.	OCHD
HOW WE HEAR (Oakland County Health Dept.). posters. Audience: general public.	OCHD
KEEPING CLEAN (Coronet, 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: K-1-2nd grades.	OCHD
LAURIE LEARNS A SECRET (1968). film, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
MAKE YOUR TEETH THE BEST IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
THE MOUTH I LIVE IN (1970). filmstrip, color, sound.	OCHD

OWENS LIGHT AND SOUND (Oakland County Health Dept.). set of 12 posters.	
Audience: general public.	OCHD
ONE PART PER MILLION (FLOURIDATION) (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
ONE-TWO-THREE (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
PERSONAL HYGIENE FOR BOYS (Coronet, 196-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: 5-6th grades.	OCHD
PHN - TEACHING AIDS. kit for use of PHN with retarded children & parents.	OCHD
PROGRESS OF TOOTH DECAY (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
RIGHT SITTING HABITS. poster.	OCHD
SANDY SLEIGHFOOT AND HIS FRIENDS (1970). slides, color. 12 min. Audience: pre-school, kindergarten.	осно
SECTIONAL DIAGRAM OF THE EAR (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster. Audience: general public.	OCHD
SELF HELP AND CARE. filmstrips.	OCHD
	OCID
color, sound, 20 min.	
Audience: senior high, adults.	OCHD

THE SKIN: STRUCTURE, FUNCTION AND CARE (Andrew Jergens, 196-). 35 frame filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
STEP OUT AND SMILE. poster, color.	OCHD
STORY OF DENTAL DISORDERS. poster, color.	OCHD
STRAIGHT AND TALL (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). 35 frame filmstrip, color. Audience: 3-4-5th grades.	OCHD
SWISH AND SWALLOW. poster, color.	OCHD
TEENAGED? HAVE ACNE? (Pathescope, 196-). film-strip, color. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
TEETH. model.	OCHD
TEETH (American Dental Assoc., 1970). film, color, sound, 15 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
TEETH AND THEIR CARE (Jam Handy, 1970). filmstrip, color. Audience: general public.	OCHD
TEETH DEVELOPING IN THE JAW. model.	OCHD
TEETH: LOWER LEFT JAW. model.	OCHD
TEETH, WITH LARGE TOOTHBRUSH. large model.	OCHD

THREE CHEERS FOR A BIG SMILE. poster, color.	OCHD
THEY'RE YOUR TEETH. poster, color.	OCHD
THROUGH THE LOOKING GLASS (195-). filmstrip, color. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
TOOTH DECAY WILL CAUSE poster, color.	OCHD
TOOTH: LARGE MOLAR. model.	OCHD
TRANVISION DENTAL CHART. poster, color.	OCHD
WELCOME TO DENTISTLAND (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster, color.	OCHD
WHAT DO WE KNOW ABOUT TEETH? (1960). film, color, sound, 15 min. Audience: elementary grades.	OCHD
WHAT YOU EAT CAN MAKE A DIFFERENCE. poster, color.	OCHD
WHY CONSTRUCT A BRIDGE? poster, color.	OCHD
YOU AND YOUR EARS (Imaginative Education National, 1965). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: 3-4 grades.	OCHD
YOUR BLOOD STREAM (Curriculum Films, 196-). film- strip, 35 frames, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.	OCHD

YOUR CHILD'S MENTAL HEALTH (195-). filmstrips. sound.	OCHD
YOUR CLOTHES (Coronet, 1972). filmstrip, color. Audience: K-1-2-3rd grades.	OCHD
YOUR EARS AND HEARING (196-). filmstrips, color.	OCHD
YOUR EXERCISE AND POSTURE (Coronet, 196-). film-strip, 35 frames, color. Audience: K-1-2-3-4th grades.	OCHD
YOUR POSTURE (Young America Films, 1946). film- strip, 35 frames, black & white. Audience: 3-4-5-6th grades.	OCHD
YOUR REST AND SLEEP (Coronet, 1972). filmstrip, color. Audience: K-1-2-3-4th grades.	OCHD
YOUR FOOD (Coronet, 196-). filmstrip, color.	OCHD

AUDIO-DIGEST, FAMILY PRACTICE. audiocassette, 60

min. each.

Jan. 1972 - present. Jan. 15, 1973 - present.

1973 - present.

ACOH

BSH

SJMP

DID YOUR PATIENT GETHIS DISEASE ABROAD? (Network

for Continuing Medical Education #175, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

DIFFERENTIAL DIAGNOSIS OF DIZZINESS (Network for

Continuing Medical Education #183, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

"DOCTOR, I CAN'T SLEEP NIGHTS" (Network for Continu-

ing Medical Education #174, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

FINDING AND RECOGNIZING ORAL LESIONS (Network for

Continuing Medical Education #180, 1973).

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

SOME PATHOLOGIES OF SLEEP (Network for Continuing

Medical Education #177, 1973). 3/4 in.

videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

GENETICS

GENETICS

GENES IN ACTION (UPHOHN, 1967). 49 35mm slides, booklet for indentification.

WSMC*

HUMAN CHROMOSOMES AND HOW THEY ARE STUDIED (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-2025, 1970). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 30 min.

ANTICOAGULANT THERAPY. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH
BASIC HEMATOLOGY (Edward L. Amorosi, M.D., New York University School of Medicine, 1972). 107 slides, 25 min.	GH*
THE BLACK MALE WITH SUDDEN ANEMIA (University of Michigan, 1973). slides, tape. Audience: nursing.	BSH
BLOOD COMPONENTS (Dr. Schneider). audiocassette.	BSH
DISSEMINATED INTRAVASCULAR COAGULATION (University of Michigan, 1973). slides, tape.	BSH
HEMATOLOGY TEACHING SLIDES (UPJOHN, 1973). 60 35mm slides, color, booklet for indentification Audience: students.	WSMC*
HEMOLYTIC TRANSFUSION REACTIONS (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1497, 1968). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 31 min.	WSMC*
INTRODUCTION TO MODERN TRANSFUSION THERAPY (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-2016, 1970). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 11 min.	WSMC*
NUTRITIONAL ANEMIAS PART 1: HYPOCHRONIC ANEMIA (Eli-Lilly). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 22 min.	WSMC*
NUTRITIONAL ANEMIAS PART 2: MEGALOBLASTIC ANEMIAS (Eli-Lilly). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 33 min. 84	WSMC*

HEMATOLOGY HEMATOLOGY

PATHOGENESIS AND MANAGEMENT OF HEMOCHROMATOSIS

(National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1507, 1969). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound.

WSMC*

PATHOGENESIS OF ANEMIA (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1604, 1969). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 28 min.

WSMC*

PLATELET MORPHOLOGY FUNCTION (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V-1723, 1969). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 28 min.

WSMC*

REFRACTORY ANEMIA (National Medical Audiovisual Center #V1841-X, 1966). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 30 min.

HISTOLOGY

THE CELL (UPJOHN). 67 35mm slides, color.

WSMC*

A VISUAL APPROACH TO HISTOLOGY (Beth L. Wismar, Ph.D., G. Adoph Ackerman, M.D., Ph.D., Ohio State University; F.A. Davis Co., 1970). 240 35mm slides, audiocassettes, booklet. Contents:

cytology	20	slides
connective tissue	14	slides
integumentary system	12	slides
muscoloskeletal system	18	slides
blood & bone marrow	19	slides
lymphatic system	13	slides
cardiovascular system	21	slides
digestive system	48	slides
respiratory system	11	slides
urinary system	13	slides
male reproductive system	15	slides
female reproductive system	22	slides
endocrine organs	10	slides
nervous system	4	slides

BACTERAI AND FOOD SPOILAGE. filmstrip.	DOH
FOOD SERVICE/DISHWASHING (1968). filmstrip, color, audiocassette, 30 min.	GH*
FOOD SERVICE/FOOD HANDLING (1968). filmstrip, color, audiocassette, 30 min.	GH*
FOOD SERVICE/KITCHEN SAFETY (1968). filmstrip, color, audiocassette, 30 min.	GH*
FOOD SERVICE ORIENTATION. filmstrip.	DOH
FOOD SERVICE/SANITATION (1968). filmstrip, color, audiocassette, 30 min.	GH*
HOSPITAL DISHWASHING. filmstrip.	DOH
HOSPITAL FOOD HANDLING. filmstrip.	DOH
HOSPITAL FOOD SANITATION. filmstrip.	DOH
KITCHEN SANITATION. filmstrip.	DOH

HYPERTENSION HYPERTENSION

EVALUATION OF HYPERTENSIVE PATIENTS (Frank H. Netter, M.D. CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 11
35mm slides from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

HYPERTENSION OF ADRENAL ORIGIN (Eli-Lilly). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 33 min.

WSMC*

MILD TO SEVERE HYPERTENSION - TIPS FOR TREATMENT

(Network for Continuing Medical Education #177, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

MODERN CONCEPTS IN HYPERTENSION (Searle, 1971).

68 35mm slides, color, sound-cassette,
booklet.
Audience: students.

WSMC*

A RATIONAL APPROACH TO SECONDARY HYPERTENSION
(University of Michigan). slides, tape.
Audience: nursing.

BSH

WHEN SHOULD HYPERTENSION BE TREATED? (Network for Continuing Medical Education #162, 1972).

3/4 in. videocassette. color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

IMMUNOLOGY

IMMUNOLOGY

IMMUNITY (A. Martin Lerner, M.D., 1970). 3/4 in.
videocassette, black & white, sound, 39 min.

WSMC*

ACOH

ACOH

IMMUNOLOGY - THE NEW PATHOLOGY (Network for Continuing Medical Education #164, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

INFECTION

MECHANISMS OF INFECTION (A. Martin Lerner, M.D.

Wayne State University School of Medicine,
Div. of Medical Comm., 1970). 3/4 in.

videocassette, black & white, sound, 60 min.

INFECTION CONTROL

INFECTION CONTROL

CLEANING THE ISOLATED ROOM. filmstrips.	DOH
HANDWASHING (1973). 35 35mm slides, color, sound-cassette. Audience: students, nursing, physicians.	SJMP
HOSPITAL SEPSIS. 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 25 min. Audience: all personnel.	PGH
ISOLATION TECHNIQUES. videotapes, 16 min.	WGH
MEDICAL ASEPSIS. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH BSH
STERILE TECHIQUE AND DRESSING CHANGE. filmstrips.	PGH**

INFLUENZA

INFLUENZA (A. Martin Lerner, M.D., Wayne State University School of Medicine, Div. of Medical Comm., 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 43 min.

WSMC*

INTERNAL MEDICINE

INTERNAL MEDICINE

AMERICAN OSTEOPATHIC ASSOCIATION TAPE SERIES

(1973). cassette, 60 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

AUDIO-DIGEST/INTERNAL MEDICINE CASSETTE SERIES.

July 1970 - present.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

AUDIO-DIGEST/INTERNAL MEDICINE. 1957 - present.

Audience: physicians.

SJMH

AUDIO-DIGEST/INTERNAL MEDICINE.

v. 7, #10 (1959), v. 10, #8 (1963), v. 11,

#16 (1964), v. 15, #19 (1968).

v. 16, #7, 9-13, 15, 16, 18-23 (1969).

v. 17, #1, 3, 5, 6, 8-22, 24, (1970).

v. 18, #1-24, (1971).

v. 19, #1-24, (1972).

v. 20, #1-22, (1973).

Audience: physicians.

MН

AUDIO-DIGEST/INTERNAL MEDICINE.

Jan. 10, 1973 - May 23, 1973

Feb. 4, 1970 - April 22, 1970

July 8, 1970 - Oct. 21, 1970

Nov. 5, 1969 - Dec. 17, 1969

Audience: physicians.

BSH

DIAGNOSING DYSPHAGIA (Network for Continuing

Medical Education #177, 1973). 3/4 in.

videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

<u>DIAGNOSING INTERSTITIAL LUNG DISEASE</u> (Network

for Continuing Medical Education #181, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color,

sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

INTERNAL MEDICINE

DIAGNOSING PEPTIC ESOPHAGITIS (Network for Continuing Medical Education #178, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

FROM TOP TO BOTTOM - A FIBEROPTIC VIEW OF THE BODY

(Network for Continuing Medical Education #167, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

GUIDELINES FOR STAGING AND MANAGING HODGKIN'S

DISEASE (Network for Continuing Medical Education #181, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

HOW I DO SIGMOID OSCOPY (Network for Continuing Medical Education #173, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

HOW I DO SUBCLAVIAN VENIPUNCTURE (Network for Continuing Medical Education #178, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

HOW I TREAT VARICOSE VEINS (Network for Continuing Medical Education #183, 1973). 3/4 in. video-cassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

ILIAC MARROW ASPIRATION (Network for Continuing Medical Education 171, 1972). 3/4 in. video-cassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

INTERNAL MEDICINE

INTERNAL MEDICINE

MANAGEMENT OF ACUTE POISONING (Network for Continuing Medical Education #176, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

MEDIFACTS. audiocassettes (tapes no longer in production). Contents:
 v.1, #2 - 18 (1972).
 v.2, #1 (1972), #2 (1973).
 Audience: physicians.

MH

RECTAL BLEEDING - FINDING THE CAUSE (Network for Continuing Medical Education #179, 1973).

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Auidnece: physicians.

LEGAL ASPECTS OF NURSING

LEGAL ASPECTS OF NURSING

HOSPITAL ETHICS. audiocassette.	BSH
LIABILITY: THE NURSE AND THE HOSPITAL. audio-tape.	WBH
LEGAL CONCEPTS OF NURSING. audiotape (reel).	WBH
MEDICAL ETHICS. audiocassette.	BSH
PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL - LEGAL RESPONSIBILITIES. audiocassette. Audience: pursing.	BSH

<u>HEPATIC FUNCTION TESTS (PART I)</u> (National Medical	
Audiovisual Center #V-1779, 1970). 3/4 in.	
videocassette, black & white, sound, 31 min.	WSMC*
HEPATIC FUNCTION TESTS (PART II) (National Medical	
Audiovisual Center #V-1966, 1970). 3/4 in.	
videocassette, black & white, sound, 30 min.	WSMC*
HEPATIC FUNCTION TESTS (PART III) (National Medical	
Audiovisual Center #V-1967, 1970). 3/4 in.	
videocassette, black & white, sound, 28 min.	WSMC*
HEPATIC FUNCTION TESTS (PART IV) (National Medical	
Audiovisual Center $\#V-1968$, 1970). $3/4$ in.	
videocassette, black & white, sound, 31 min.	WSMC*
HEPATIC FUNCTION TESTS (PART V) (National Medical	
Audiovisual Center, 1970). 3/4 in videocas-	
sette, black & white, sound, 17 min.	WSMC*
LIVER DISORDERS - DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT.	
audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP

MEDICAL INSTRUMENTS

MEDICAL INSTRUMENTS

BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF. model.	OCHD
<u>PUMP</u> . model, bicycle tire type with tubing & glass tube.	OCHD
SPIROMETER. model, with mouth pieces.	OCHD
STETHESCOPE. model.	OCHD

MENINGITIS

MENINGITIS

BACTERIAL MENINGITIS (Lerner). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 45 min.

WSMC*

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER: DISAGREEMENT OR DISEASE (Dr. Thomas S. Szasz, 1970). audiocassette.

Audience: physicians, administrators.

MH

DIALOGUE: COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH (Dr. Thomas S. Szasz, 1970). audiocassette. Audience: physicians, administrators.

MH

TENTH LEADING CAUSE OF DEATH (SUICIDE). audiotape.

WBH

MICROBIOLOGY

MICROBIOLOGY

GRAM STAIN TECHNIQUE (Harper & Row, 1972). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 4 min.

WSMC*

USE OF THE MICROSCOPE AND PREPARATION OF WET MOUNTS (1972). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 7 min.

WSMC*

NEUROLOGY

CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM TAPS (PEDIATRICS) (Gerber Baby Foods). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 22 min. WSMC* CRANIAL NERVES - NORMAL AND ABNORMAL SIZES (CIBA, 1962). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 33 min. WSMC* MOTOR SYSTEM REFLEXES: NORMAL AND ABNORMAL SIGNS (CIBA, 1960). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 27 min. WSMC* THE NEUROLOGIC EXAMINATION. videotape, 60 min. DOH THORACIC-OUTLET SYNDROMES (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 7 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations. WSMC* TREATMENT OF HEAD INJURIES (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 12 35mm slides from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations. WSMC* UNCOVERING WHAT'S RIGHT WITH THE STROKE PATIENT (Network for Continuing Medical Education #170, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color,

ACOH

sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

NUCLEAR MEDICINE

NUCLEAR MEDICINE

NUCLEAR MEDICINE. audiotape, cassette.

WBH

 $\frac{ \hbox{\tt NUCLEAR MEDICINE:} \quad \hbox{\tt OUR CHANGING WORLD.}}{ \hbox{\tt (reel).}} \quad \hbox{\tt audiotape}$

WBH

NURSING ADMINISTRATION

COUNSELING - ARIZONA MANAGEMENT SERIES. audio-	
cassette.	BSH
Audience: nursing.	
EFFECTIVE LISTENING I AND II (Arizona Management	
Series). cassette.	
Audience: nursing.	BSH
Addressee. Marazing.	
and and a second a	
MANAGEMENT OF NURSING CARE. set of 17 audio-	
cassettes.	PGH
Audience: nursing.	
	n au
PHILOSOPHY OF SUPERVISION. filmstrip.	BSH
PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL (Arizona Management Series).	
cassette.	
Audience: nursing.	BSH
Add Tence. Haroling.	
(
ROUNDS WITH A PURPOSE (Arizona Management Series).	
cassette.	BSH
Andience: nursing.	

NURSING HOMES

NURSING HOMES

THERE IS A WAY (1962). film, color, 30 min. Audience: senior high, adults.	OCHD
PREMIUM PLASTICS - SET NO. 1. model, contains wash & emissis basin, soap dish tumbler.	OCHD
PREMIUM PLASTICS - SET NO. 2. model, contains 2 bed pans, urinal, intake pitcher.	OCHD
PREMIUM PLASTICS - SET NO. 3. model, contains three cups, pitcher, tray.	OCHD

NURSING PROCEDURES

ADMISSION AND DISCHARGE. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min.	
	PGH DOH
BALANCE IN ACTION (BODY MECHANICS). 16mm motion	
picture. Audience: nursing.	PGH**
BED BATH. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min.	
Audience: nursing.	PGH BSH
BLOOD PRESSURE. filmstrip, color, sound. Audience: nursing.	PGH
BODY MECHANICS. film cartridge.	DOH
CANCER OF THE COLON AND RECTUM. filmstrip, cas-	
sette, includes Vis-u-test. Audience: nursing.	BSH
CANCER OF THE LUNG - THE SURGICAL PATIENT. film- strip, cassette, includes Vis-u-test.	
Audience: nursing.	BSH
CARE OF PATIENT WITH A LAMINECTOMY. videotape,	
25 min.	WBH
CARE OF THE DYING PATIENT. filmstrip, color, sound,	
20 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH
nadichee. haroing.	
CARE OF THE PATIENT WITH WATER-SEALED DRAINAGE.	
filmstrip, audiocassette. Audience: nursing.	PGH
106	

106

CATHETERIZATION - MALE AND FEMALE. videotape, 8 min.	WBH
<u>CATHETERS</u> . slide series.	МСН
CENTRAL VENOUS PRESSURE MONITORING (University of Michigan, 1972), slides, tape.	BSH
CHARTING - A PICTURE OF THE PATIENT. filmstrip.	DOH
CHILD CARE - MEDICAL SELF HELP TRAINING. film- strip, color. Audience: nursing.	BSH
CLEANSING ENEMA. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH**
COLOSTOMY IRRIGATION. filmstrip, cassette. Audience: nursing.	BSH DOH
COLOSTOMY MANAGEMENT. videotape, 40 min.	WBH
COMMUNICATION: NURSE-PATIENT. filmstrip.	DOH
COMMUNICATION STAFF. filmstrip.	DOH
CONGESTIVE HEART FAILURE. filmstrip, cassette. Audience: nursing.	DOH
CONTROLS AND LIMITS: PHYSICAL MANAGEMENT OF THE COMBATIVE PATIENT. sound, slide.	WBH

CUTANEOUS CLUES TO SYSTEMIC DISEASES (University of Michigan, 1973). slides, tape. Audience: nursing.	BSH
DECISION MAKING. filmstrip.	DOH
DEVELOPING SKILLS OF OBSERVATION AND SUPPLIES. filmstrip.	рон
EMOTIONAL ASPECTS OF PAIN. filmstrip.	DOH
FEEDING THE PATIENT. filmstrip, color, sound, 25 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH**
FOLEY CATHETERIZATION. slide series.	мсн
HOW TO TAKE AN ELECTROCARDIOGRAM. filmstrip, cassette.	BSH
HOW TO USE PORTABLE SCALES AND WEIGH A PATIENT. filmstrip.	WBH
HYPOTHERMIA. filmstrip.	рон
ILEOSTOMY MANAGEMENT. videotape, 40 min.	WBH
INFANT ASSESSMENT. videotape, sound, black & white, 18 min.	OCHD
INSERTION OF LEVINE TUBE. videotape.	WBH
INSULIN ADMINISTRATION. 16mm motion picture.	

108

INTRAVENOUS THERAPY. videotape, 25 min.	WGH
INTRODUCTION TO RADIATION. filmstrip, cassette, includes Vis-u-test. Audience: nursing.	BSH
ISOLATION TECHNIQUE. filmstrip.	DOH
ISOSTRIC AND GASTRO INTESTINAL DECOMPRESSION. filmstrip.	DOH
<pre>I T KIT. model. Contents: 1. tube insertion, nasal, gastric 2. tube insertion, rectal, urinary 3. needle insertion, I.V.</pre>	GH*
I VAC RATEMETER CHECKING I.V. FLOWRATE (Visual Marketing Assoc., 1969). 39 frames, color, 12 in. phonodisc-33 1/3 micro groove, describes application.	GH*
LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSES MEDICATION COURSE (MATH PORTION) (1972). 3M sound on slides, 306 slides.	GH*
LIFTING AND MOVIING PATIENTS. filmstrip, color, sound, 23 min.	PGH**
MANAGEMENT OF CARDIAC ARREST (University of Michigan, 1973). slides, tape.	вѕн
MIDSTREAM URINE SPECIMEN COLLECTION. slide series.	МСН
MINOR DRESSING CHANGES. videotape, 15 min.	WBH

NURSING PROCEDURES

MONITORING CVP, TECHNIQUE, THEORY. filmstrip.	WBH
MRS. REYNOLDS NEEDS A NURSE. 16mm motion picture, black & white, sound. Audience: nursing.	PGH
NASOGASTRIC INTUBATION AND GAVAGE FEEDING. film- strip, cassette.	
Audience: nursing.	BSH
NATURE OF PAIN. filmstrip, 64 frames, color,	
cassette, 25 min., instructor's manual. Audience: nursing.	GH*
NATURE OF SLEEP. filmstrip, 86 frames, color, cassette, 25 min., instructor's manual.	GH*
cassette, 25 min., instructor s manuar.	Gii
NURSING AUDIT. cassette, 2 hrs. Audience: nursing.	GH*
NURSING IN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH (1964). film- strip, color, sound, 18 min.	
Audience: nursing.	GH*
NURSING IN THE CORONARY CARE UNIT. audiotape.	WBH
NURSING CARE DURING INTRAVENOUS THERAPY. film-	DOH
strip.	DOR
NURSING CARE IN SEIZURE DISORDERS. filmstrip,	
cassette. Audience: nursing.	BSH
NURSING CARE OF THE SICK AND INJURED. film-	
strip, color. Audience: nursing.	BSH
110	

NURSING ROLE IN CORONARY CARE. audiotape, cartridge. WBH NURSING ROLE IN PACING. filmstrip. **WBH** OCCUPIED BED MAKING. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: nursing. PGH PAIN - NURSING ACTION (PAIN-SLEEP) PART 1. filmstrip, 76 frames, color, cassette, 25 min., instructor's manual. Audience: nursing. GH* PAIN - NURSING ACTION (PAIN-SLEEP) PART 2. filmstrip, 72 frames, color, cassette, 25 min., instructor's manual. Audience: nursing. GH* PATHOPHYSIOLOGY OF CANCER. filmstrip, cassette, includes Vis-u-test. Audience: nursing. BSH PATIENT AND FLUID BALANCE (Lippincott Co., Isabel Dutcher R.N., M.A., W.D. Snively Jr., M.D., 1969). 64 transparencies, color, 158 overlays, $25.5 \times 31 \text{ cm}$. Contents: 1. state of equilibrium - normal physiology 2. part one - disequilibrium; altered physiology 3. fluid therapy GH* PATIENT CARE SPECIAL NEEDS SERIES NO. SN-1 (1968). filmstrip, color, sound, 5 f.s. & phonodiscs: 2s., 12 in., 33 1/3 rpm., 23 min., microgroove, Trainex Corp., also cassettes - J. Peirce, R.N. instructor's guide & scripts. Audience: nursing. GH*

PATIENT CARE SERIES NO. 1 (1966). filmstrip, color, sound, 5 f.s. & phonodiscs: 2s., 12 in., 33 1/3 rpm., 23 min., microgroove, Trainex Corp., also cassettes - J. Peirce, R.N. with scripts. Audience: nursing.

GH*

PATIENT CARE SERIES NO. 2 (1967). filmstrip, color, sound, 2 f.s. & phonodiscs: 2s., 12 in., 33 1/3 rpm., 23 min., microgroove, Trainex Corp., also cassettes - J. Peirce, R.N., instructor's guide with scripts. Audience: nursing.

GH*

PATIENT CARE SERIES NO. 2 (1967). filmstrip, color, sound, 5 f.s. & phonodiscs: 2s., 12 in., 33 1/3 rpm., 23 min., microgroove, Trainex cassettes - J. Peirce, R.N., instructor's guide with scripts. Contents: 2a. admission & discharge, 86 frames

2b. feeding the patient, 96 frames

2c. lifting & moving the patients, 91 frames

2d. medical asepsis, 86 frames

2e. urinary care, 101 frames

GH*

PATIENT CARE SERIES NO. 3 (1967). filmstrip, color. sound, 5 f.s. & phonodiscs: 2s., 12 in. 33 1/3 rpm., 23 min., microgroove, Trainex Corp., cassettes - J. Peirce, R.N., instructor's guide with scripts. Contents: 3a. personal care in long-term illness, 98 frames

3b. range of motion exercises, 98 frames

positioning to prevent contractures, 83

3d. transfer activities & ambulation, 93 frames

3e. bowel & bladder training, 98 frames Audience: nursing.

GH*

PATIENT CARE SERIES NO. 4 (1967). filmstrip, color, sound, 5 f.s., & phonodiscs: 2s., 12 in., 33 1/3 rpm., 23 min., microgroove, Trainex Corp., cassettes - J. Peirce, R.N., instructor's guide with scripts. Contents: 4a. preoperative & postoperative care, 101 frames 4b. care of the dying patient, 87 frames 4c. isolation technique, 96 frames	
4d. observation & charting, 96 frames 4e. orientation, 78 frames	
Audience: nursing.	GH*
PATIENT IS A PERSON. 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 25 min., helping patient adjust to the hospital. Audience: hospital personnel.	Pau
personner.	PGH
PATIENT WITH HIP PROSTHESIS. audiotape, cartridge.	WBH
PATIENTS NEED YOU. 16mm motion picture.	WBH
PERITONEAL DIALYSIS. filmstrip, cassette.	ВЅН
PERITONEAL LAVAGE IN BLUNT (University of Michigan, 1973). slides, tape.	BSH
PERSONAL CARE IN LONG TERM ILLNESS. filmstrip, color, sound, 22 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH**
PHILOSOPHY OF CARE OF PATIENTS WITH CANCER. audio-tape (reel).	WBH
POSITIONING THE BEDRIDDEN PATIENT. videotape, 25 min.	WGH

NURSING PROCEDURES

POSITIONING TO PREVENT CONTRACTURES. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH
PREOPERATIVE AND POSTOPERATIVE CARE. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH
RANGE OF MOTION EXERCISES. filmstrip, color, sound, 23 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH
RESUSCITATION. videotape, 15 min.	WBH
SCRUBBING, GOWNING, GLOVING. videotape, 20 min.	WBH
SIMPLIFIED TREATMENT OF BURNS (Duane L. Larson, M.D.). videoatpe, 60 min.	WBH DOH
SLEEP: NURSING ACTION (PAIN-SLEEP). filmstrip, 89 frames, color, cassette, 20-25 min.	GH*
SPUTUM COLLECTION AND TRANSPORATION. film, cartridge.	DOH
STERILE TECHNIQUES AND DRESSING CHANGE. filmstrip, color, sound, 25 min. Audience: nursing.	PGH
STRYKER FRAME AND CIRCLE BED USE. videotape, 45 min.	WBH
SUBCUTANEOUS AND INTRAMUSCULAR INJECTIONS. film-strip, cassette.	BSH DOH

TEMPERATURE, PULSE AND RESPIRATION. 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 23 min. Audience: nursing. PGH THEY ARE NOT ALONE (THE STORY OF NURSING CARE IN THE HOME TODAY) (Visiting Nurse Service of New York, 1967). filmstrip, 60 frames, color, sound; phonodisc: 2s., 12 in., 33 1/3 rpm., microgroove, 15 min. Audience: nursing: GH* TRACHEOSTOMY CARE. filmstrip, cassette. BSH DOH TRANSFER ACTIVITIES AND AMBULATION. filmstrip, color, sound, 22 min. Audience: nursing. PGH BSH UNIT DOSE SYRINGES. videotape, 6 min. WGH URINARY CARE. filmstrip. DOH PGH* URINARY CATHETERIZATION - MALE AND FEMALE. filmstrip, cassette. Audience: nursing. BSH DOH VENIPUNCTURE AND INFUSION TECHNIQUES. filmstrip. MCG **WBH** VENIPUNCTURE AND STARTING AN INTRAVENOUS INFUSION. filmstrip, audiocassette. Audience: nursing. BSH

ACTIVITIES WITH FOOD POSTERS - CREATIVE LEARNING (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
AMERICAN DIETETIC ASSOCIATION TAPE-A-MONTH SERIES cartridge, 60 min., Jan. 1973 - present.	ACOH
ATTENTION BODY BUILDERS. poster.	OCHD
BREAKFAST AND THE BRIGHT LIFE (196-). filmstrips, color.	OCHD
CITRUS FRUITS ARE IMPORTANT PART ETC. poster.	OCHD
CITRUS - VITAMIN C FAMILY. poster.	OCHD
COWS. set of 5 posters.	OCHD
DAIRY COUNCIL AND POSTERS (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
DAIRY FARM PANORAMA KIT (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
DAILY REQUIRMENTS. poster.	OCHD
EAT OR DRINK ME EVERYDAY - VITAMIN C. poster.	OCHD
ENJOY YOUR FOOD. set of 4 posters.	OCHD
ENJOYING MILK EVERY DAY. set of 5 posters.	OCHD
EVERYDAY, EAT THE 1-2-3-4 WAY. set of 4 posters.	OCHD

·	
FARM UNIT, URBAN PANORAMA AND POSTERS. (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
FEEDING THE C.P. CHILD. poster.	OCHD
FOOD AND PHYSICAL FITNESS POSTERS (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
FOOD FOR FITNESS KIT. models, pamphlets.	OCHD
FOOD MAKES THE DIFFERENCE (196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: elementary.	OCHD
FOOD MODELS: IT'S ALWAYS BREAKFAST TIME (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
FOODS FOR HEALTH (1950). filmstrip, color. Audience: later elementary.	OCHD
FOODS FOR LIFE (196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: later elementary.	OCHD
FOODS FURNISHING THE SAME AMOUNT OF CALCIUM. posters.	OCHD
FOODWAY TO FOLLOW. poster.	OCHD
FOR FORM AND FIGURE. set of 2 posters.	OCHD
FOR THAT NEEDED ZIP. poster.	OCHD
FOUR FOOD GROUPS. poster.	OCHD

NUTRITION	NUTRITION
GOOD LUNCH, POOR LUNCH. set of 2 posters.	OCHD
GROUND BEEF, PASSPORT TO FARAWAY LIVING (Evaporated Milk Association, 195-). filmstrip.	
Audience: senior high, adults.	OCHD
GUIDE TO GOOD EATING (BASIC FOUR). poster.	OCHD
HOW APPLES GROW (Creative Arts, 196-). film-strip, color.	OCUD
Audience: 3-4th grades.	OCHD
HOW FOOD BECOMES YOU (196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: junior high.	OCHD
HOW YOUR BODY USES FOOD (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
JOIN US FOR LUNCH. poster.	OCHD
JUDY"S FAMILY FOOD NOTEBOOK (196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: later elementary.	OCHD
LIFE ON A DAIRY FARM. filmstrip, color, sound, Audience: elementary grades.	OCHD
"MEDICINE MAN" (NUTRITION QUACKS (195-). film, black & white, 25 min.	
Audience: senior high.	OCHD
MAKE LUNCH COUNT. poster.	OCHD

NUTRITION NUTRITION

MILK FOR YOU AND ME. poster.	OCHD
MILK FROM FARM TO FAMILY (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
MILK THE MAGNIFICENT (196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: general public.	OCHD
MY BREAKFAST, LUNCH, DINNER AND SNACKS. set of 4 posters.	OCHD
NONFAT DRY MILK (Creative Arts, 1965). filmstrip, color. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
NUTRITION, poster.	OCHD
NUTRITION: HEALTH AND GROWTH (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
NUTRIITON LADDER TO BETTER HEALTH. poster.	OCHD
NUTRIITON TEACHING SLIDES. 51 35mm slides, color. Audience: students.	OCHD
NUTRITION TODAY TEACHING AIDS (1968). slides, color. Contents: 1. gastro-intestinal absorption, 9 slides 2. where old age begins (cellular aging), 11 slides 4. iron metabolism, 10 slides 6. nutrition & stress, 13 slides 7. water metabolism, 9 slides 8. maternal nutrition, 16 slides Audience: 12th grade, adults.	OCHD

NUTRITION - VIM AND VIGOR FOR MY JOB. set of 11 posters.	OCHD
OFF TO A GOOD START (Heinz, 196-). filmstrip, color.	
Audience: general public.	OCHD
THE OOPSIES ((U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, 196-). filmstrip, color.	
Audience: 6th grade, junior, senior high.	OCHD
PICK THE RIGHT FOODS FOR SNACKS. poster.	OCHD
THE POWER OF FOOD ((National Livestock Board, 196-).	
Audience: 4-5-6th grades, junior high, home economics.	OCHD
PROTEIN EQUIVALENTS. poster.	OCHD
READY FOR BREAKFAST. poster.	OCHD
SCHOOL LUNCH (General Mills, 196-). filmstrip, color.	
Audience: junior, senior high, adults.	OCHD
SIGNS OF GOOD NUTRITION. poster.	OCHD
SKIMPY AND A GOOD BREAKFAST (Cereal Institute, 196-). filmstrip, color.	
Audience: K-1-2-3rd Grades.	OCHD
THREE MEALS (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD

<u>URBAN PANORAMA</u> (National Dairy Council). packets & kits.	OCHD
VERSITILE VEGETABLES. set of 4 posters.	OCHD
VITAMIN C - YOU NEED IT EVERY DAY. poster.	OCHD
WE ALL LIKE MILK. set of 12 posters.	OCHD
WHAT DID YOU HAVE FOR BREAKFAST? poster.	OCHD
WHAT'S FOR LUNCH? poster.	OCHD
WHICH ARE YOU? GRIN OR GROUCH? poster.	OCHD
WHICH ARE YOU? WHISTLER OR WHINER? poster.	OCHD
WHICH BREAKFAST IS YOURS? WHICH LUNCH IS YOURS? WHICH DINNER IS YOURS? set of 4 posters.	OCHD
WHICH LUNCH DO YOU CARRY? poster.	OCHD
YOUR SNACKS - CHANCE OR CHOICE? poster.	OCHD
WHY EAT A GOOD BREAKFAST? (Cereal Institute, 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
"YOU AND THE LIVING MACHINE" (Walt Disney Productions, 196-). film, color. Audience: elementary.	OCHD

NUTRITION

YOUR AND YOUR FOOD (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-).

filmstrip, color.

Audience: K-1-2-3-4th grades.

OCHD

YOUR FOOD (Coronet, 196-). filmstrip.

Audience: K-1-2-3-4th grades.

OCHD

ABNORMALITIES OF THE PLACENTA (Ross Laboratories). chart, #12 of the Ross Obstetrics Series.

GH*

AUDIO-DIGEST - OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. cassette, 1957 - present. Audience: physicians.

SJMH

AUDIO-DIGEST - OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. tapes (reel-to-reel, in process of being copied onto cassette), 1963-73.

Audience: physicians.

BSH

AUDIO-DIGEST - OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. cassette, 60 min. each, Jan. 1972 - present. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

AUDIO-DIGEST - OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. cassette, 1972 - present. Audience: physicians.

PGH

AUDIO-DIGEST - OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY. audiocassettes with text. Contents:

v. 16, #7-24 (1969) v. 17, #1-6 (1970)

v. 18, #5-11, 13-17 (1971)

v. 19, #1-24 (1972) v. 20, #1-21 (1973).

Audience: physicians.

MH

ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: expectant parents.

PGH**

CARNATION, THE BEGINNING. 16mm motion picture.

DOH

CERVICAL SMEAR. 16mm motion picture.

DOH

OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGY

COURSE OF LABOR. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: expectant parents.

PGH**

DELIVERY IN THE HOSPITAL. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: expectant parents.

PGH**

EMERGENCY CHILDBIRTH. filmstrip, color.
Audience: nursing.

BSH

FEMALE PELVIC VISCERA. film, cartridge.

DOH

FITTING A DIAPHRAGM - ARE YOU MAKING ANY MISTAKES

(Network for Continuing Medical Education #169, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color. sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

HOW I DO COMPLETE CERVICAL BIOPSY (Network for Continuing Medical Education #166, 1972).

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

HOW I DO A PAP SMEAR (Network for Continuing Medical Education #164, 1972). 3/4 in. video-cassette, color, sound, 20 min.
Audience: physicians.

ACOH

HOW I DO ELECTROCAUTERY OF THE CERVIX (Network for Continuing Medical Education #167, 1972).

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

HOW I INSERT AN IUD (Network for Continuing Medical Education #170, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.
Audience: physicians.

HUMAN REPRODUCTION. 16mm film.	DOH
INTRODUCTION TO INFANT CARE (ENGLISH AND SPANISH). filmstrip.	DOH
INFANT CARE BREAST FEEDING (ENGLISH AND SPANISH). filmstrip.	DOH
INFANT FEEDING. filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing.	вѕн
MAMMARY GLANDS AND BREAST FEEDING (Ross Laboratories). chart, #10 of Ross Obstetrics Series.	GH*
MECHANISMS OF LABOR (Ross Laboratories). chart, #13 of Ross Obstetrics Series.	GH*
METHODS OF CONCEPTION CONTROL (Ortho, 1972). a programed instruction course.	WSMC*
PELVIC TEACHING MODELS (Ortho). model, for study of health-care concepts involving the female pelvic organs.	
Audience: students.	WSMC*
POST PARTUM. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: expectant parents.	PGH**
PRENATAL MANAGEMENT. filmstrip, 20 min. Audience: expectant parents.	PGH**
PREPARATION FOR BREAST FEEDING. 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 15 min.	
Audience: expectant parents.	PGH**

OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGY

OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGY

WEIGHT CONTROL AND EXERCISE IN PREGNANCY. filmstrip, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: expectant parents.

PGH**

OPHTHALMOLOGY OPHTHALMOLOGY

AUDIO-DIGEST - OPHTHALMOLOGY. audiocassettes with

text. Contents:

v. 8, #5-24 (1970)

v. 9, #1-4 (1971)

Audience: physicians.

MH

AUDIO-DIGEST - OPHTHALMOLOGY. cassette, 1963 -

present.

Audience: physicians.

SJMH

CORNEAL ULCERS (Medcom, Ira H. Abrahamson, 1972).

100 35mm slides, color. Audience: physicians.

MH

DISEASES OF THE EYE (Frank H. Netter, M.D. CIBA Phar-maceutical Co.). 14 35mm slides from CIBA Col-

lection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

FLOURESCEIN ANGIOGRAPHY OF THE OCULAR FUNDUS (Medcom,

J. Graham Dorrie, Earl Choromokos, 1972). 104

35mm slides, color.

Audience: physicians.

MH

OPHTHALMOLOGIC MANIFESTATIONS OF MEDICAL AND NEURO-

LOGIC DISEASES (Medcom, Ira H. Abrahamson, 1972).

100 35mm slides, color.

Audience: physicians.

МН

OPHTHALMOSCOPY. model, 20 35mm slides, color.

Audience: students.

WSMC*

OPHTHALMOSCOPY TEACHING SLIDES (UPJOHN, 1972). 56

35mm slides, color.

Audience: students.

WSMC*

PEDRIATIC OPHTHALMOLOGY PART ONE (Medcom, Ira H.

Abrahamson, 1972). 105 35mm slides, color.

Audience: physicians.

MH

127

OPHTHALMOLOGY

OPHTHALMOLOGY

PEDIATRIC OPHTHALMOLOGY PART TWO (Medcom, Ira H. Abrahamson, 1972). 105 35mm slides, color. Audience: physicians.

MH

SCREENING FOR GLAUCOMA IN YOUR OFFICE - TONEMETRY

(University of Michigan, 1972). slides, tape.

Audience: nursing.

BSH

ORTHOPEDICS ORTHOPEDICS

AMPUTATION OF THE LOWER EXTREMITY (Frank H. Netter, CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 5 35mm slides, color.

WSMC*

AMPUTATION OF THE UPPER EXTREMITY (Frank H. Netter, CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 13 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

ANATOMIC LANDMARKS IN JOINT PARACENTESIS (Frank H. Netter, M.D. CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 10
35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

AN ANATOMICAL APPROACH TO LOW BACK PAIN (Network for Continuing Medical Education #162, 1972).

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound 20 min.

Audience: physicians-continuing education.

ACOH

AN ANATOMICAL APPROACH TO LOW BACK PAIN:

SPONDYLOISTHESIS AND ANKYLOSING SPONDYLITIS (Network for Continuing Medical Education #163,
1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound,
20 min.

Audience: physicians-continuing education.

ACOH

ANATOMY AND DISORDERS OF THE HIP (Frank H. Netter, CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 10 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

ANATOMY AND DISORDERS OF THE KNEE (Frank H. Netter, CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 9 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

ARTHROPLASTY AND ARTHRODESIS OF THE KNEE JOINT (Carl Nelson, M.D.). videotape, 60 min.

WBH

WBH

CERVICAL DISC SURGERY: IT'S ROLE AND INDICATIONS	
(Lee H. Riley, Jr., M.D.). videotape, 60 min.	WBH
CRUTCH GAITS (J. Lippo). videotape, 25 min.	WGH
CURRENT CONCEPTS OF WOUND HEALING AS APPLIED TO	
HAND SURGERY (John Madden, M.D.). videotape,	WBH
ou min.	
The second of th	
DISORDERS OF THE SHOULDER (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 9 35mm slides,	
color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illus-	HOVO
trations.	WSMC*
FLEXOR TENDON INJURIES (Austin D. Potenza, M.D.).	WBH
videotape, 60 min.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
INJURIES TO THE ELBOW (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 13 35mm slides,	
color, from CIBA Collection of Medical	*703404
Illustrations.	WSMC*
INJURIES OF THE EXTENSOR MECHANISM OF THE HAND (Ray A. Elliott, M.D.). videotape, 60 min.	WBH
(Ray A. Elliott, M.D.). Videotape, 00 min.	,,
TWINDING TO THE INICE (Front II Notton M.D.	
INJURIES TO THE WRIST (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 13 35mm slides,	•
color, from CIBA Collection of Medical	WSMC*
Illustrations.	MOLIC.

KNEE INJURIES (Garret Pipkin, M.D.). videotape, 60 min.

LOW BACK PAIN (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 17 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations. WSMC* MANAGEMENT OF THE CLUB FOOT (Vincent Rurco, M.D.). videotape, 60 min. WBH MECHANISM OF INJURY AND PATHOLOGIC ANATOMY OF THE "PULLED ELBOW" IN CHILDREN (Charles Zaltz, M.D). videotape, 60 min. **WBH** DOH OFFICE ORTHOPEDICS: AFTER THE FALL (Network for Continuing Medical Education #172, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians. ACOH ORTHOPEDIC AUDIO-SYNOPSIS. audiocassette, 1971present. Audience: physicians. SJMP PERIPHERAL NERVE INJURIES IN THE MULTIPLE IN-JURED PATIENT (James E. Bateman, M.D.). videotape, 60 min. WBH PLASTER CLINIC I, II, III. videotape, 50 min. DOH PROXIMAL TIBIAL OSTEOTOMIES DEBENERATIVE ARTHRITIS OF THE KNEE (Charles M. Evarts, M.D.). videotape, 60 min. **WBH** PYOGENIC ARTHRITIS (Frank R. Schmid, M.D.). videotape, 60 min. WBH

ORTHOPEDICS ORTHOPEDICS

RANGE OF MOTION OF THE LOWER EXTREMITIES (C.S. Holtzman). videotape, 15 min. WGH RECENT ADVANCES IN BONE PATHOLOGY (Andrew Huvos, M.D.). videotape, 60 min. **WBH** RECONSTRUCTION OF THE ATHLETES INJURED KNEE (H. Royer Collins, M.D.). videotape, 60 min. WBH SCOLIOSOIS (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 15 35mm slides, color, from WSMC* CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations. STATIC DISORDERS OF THE ANKLE AND FOOT (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 12 35mm slides, color, from the CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations. WSMC* TOTAL KNEE JOINT REPLACEMENT PROTHESIS (H. Andrew Wissinger, M.D.,). videotape, 60 min. WBH TRAUMATIC DISORDERS OF THE ANKLE AND FOOT (Frank H. Netter, M.D. CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 13 35mm slides, color, from the CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations. WSMC* THE USES OF KNEE ARTHROPLASTY PROTHESIS IN THE RHEUMATOID ARTHRITIS OF THE KNEE (David L. McIntosh, M.D.). videotape, 60 min. WBH

WAR AMPUTEES. videotape, 75 min.

DOH

ORTHOTICS & PROSTHETIC

ORTHOTICS & PROSTHETIC

GH*

OTORHINOLARYNGOLOGY

WSMC*

AUDIO-DIGEST - OTOLARYNGOLOGY. cassette, 1972 present. Audience: physicians. SJMH AUDIO-DIGEST - OTORHINOLARYNGOLOGY. audiocassettes with text. v. 5, #21-24 v. 6, #1-31 Audience: physicians. MH THE EAR AND HEARING (CIBA Pharmaceutical Co., 1960). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 27 min. WSMC* ENT PROBLEMS IN CHILDREN. videotapes, 60 min. DOH LARYNGOSCOPIC MANIKIN. model. Audience: students. WSMC* LINEAR ACCELEROMETER FOR THE STUDY OF OTHLITHIC FUNCTION (1970). 16mm motion picture, color, sound/ magnetic, 11 min. WSMC* OTOLOGIC DIAGNOSIS AND THE TREATMENT OF DEAFNESS (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 16 35mm slides, color, from the CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations. WSMC* POSTERIOR NASAL BACKING. videotapes, 30 min. DOH <u>VERTIGO</u> (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 14 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

ANATOMY AND PATHOLOGY OF THE MIDDLE EAR AND MASTOID (AN INTRODUCTION TO MODERN EAR SURGERY) (J. Brown Farrior, M.D., 1970). viewmaster, 12 slides, color. WSMC* BLOOD AND BONE MARROW MORPHOLOGY (1971). 35mm slides, color, sound, 30 min. Audience: students. WSMC* BONE MARROW ASPIRATION PART ONE (Dr. Berman). 62 35mm slides, color, sound, cassette. Audience: students. WSMC* BONE MARROW ASPIRATION PART TWO (Dr. Berman). 36 35mm slides, color, sound, cassette. Audience: students. WSMC* A FORENSIC AUTOPSY (Network for Continuing Medical Education #175, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians. ACOH GROSS PATHOLOGY OF THE KIDNEY (1973). microfiche or 35mm slides, color, audiocassette, 40 min. Audience: students. WSMC* INFLAMMATION TEACHING SLIDES (UPJOHN, 1970). 45 35mm slides, color, booklet. Audience: students. WSMC* NEPHROTIC SYNDROME (1971). microfiche or 33 slides, color, sound, programmed booklet.

Audience: students.

PEDIATRICS PEDIATRICS

ABNORMALITIES OF THE CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM (Ross Laboratories). chart, #13 of Ross Obstetrics Series. GH* ALIMENTARY TRACT OBSTRUCTION (Ross Laboratories). chart, #4 of Ross Obstetrics Series. GH* APGAR ON APGAR (PEDIATRICS) (Gerber Baby Foods). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 16 min. WSMC* AUDIO-DIGEST - PEDIATRICS. audiocassette, 1964 & 1972 - present. SJMP MH BLOOD COLLECTING FOR PEDIATRIC TESTS. cartridge. DOH CAN YOU TREAT OBESITY IN CHILDREN (Network for Continuing Medical Education #180, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 30 min. Audience: physicians-continuing education. ACOH CARE OF PEDIATRIC PATIENT IN TRACTION. videotape, 16 min. **WBH** CARNATION: TO BREATHE, TO BREATHE, TO LIVE. film cartridge. DOH CLEFT PALATE (Ross Laboratories). chart, #11 of Ross Obstetrics Series. GH* COMMON VARIATIONS IN THE NEONATE (Ross Laboratories). chart, #8 of Ross Obstetrics

GH*

Series.

PEDIATRICS

CONGENITAL HEART ABNORMALITIES (Ross Laboratories). chart, #8 of Ross Obstetrics Series. GH* ENT PROBLEMS IN CHILDREN. videotape, 60 min. DOH ERTHROBLASTOSIS FETALIS (Ross Laboratories). chart, #9 of Ross Obstetrics Series. GH* EXAMINATION OF THE NEWBORN. videotape, 45 min. DOH FETAL CIRCULATION (Ross Laboratories). chart, #1 of Ross Obstetrics Series. GH* FOR THE NEWBORN: A MINUTE'S WORTH OF ORTHO-PAEDICS (Network for Continuing Medical Education #171, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians-continuing education. ACOH G.U. PROBLEMS IN CHILDREN. videotape, 60 min. DOH THE HYPERKINETIC CHILD. videotape, 60 min. DOH INNOCENT HEART MURMURS IN CHILDREN (Network for Continuing Medical Education #176, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians-continuing education. ACOH THE MANAGEMENT OF RESPIRATORY COMPLICATIONS IN INFANTS AND CHILDREN (ASC/Clinitape Book "B", 1972). audiocassette. Audience: physicians-continuing education & medical students. GH*

PEDIATRICS

PEDIATRICS

NEONATAL RESPIRATORY DISTRESS (Ross Laboratories). chart, #6 of Ross Obstetrics Series.

GH*

THE NEUROLOGICAL EXAMINATION FOR THE NEWBORN

(Network for Continuing Medical Education #181, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians-continuing education.

ACOH

NORMAL NEWBORN STOOLS (Ross Laboratories). chart, #3 of Ross Obstetrics Series.

GH*

ORGANIC CAUSES OF OBESITY IN CHILDREN (Network for Continuing Medical Education #182, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians— continuing education.

ACOH

PEDIATRIC POST GRADUATE COURSE. audiocassette.

Audience: physicians-continuing education.

МН

PLACENTAL CIRCULATION (Ross Laboratories). chart,
#2 of Ross Obstetrics Series.

GH*

PREMATURE INFANTS (Ross Laboratories). chart, #5 of Ross Obstetrics Series.

GH*

PSYCHOGENESIS OF CHILDHOOD DISORDERS. videotape, 60 min.

DOH

SEPSIS IN THE NEWBORN (1972). 34 35mm slides, audiocassette, color, sound, 20 min., designed to help the student understand infection as a source of trouble in the newborn, programmed booklets available. Audience: students.

WSMC*

PEDIATRICS PEDIATRICS

WBH

SYNDROMES IN PEDIATRICS. 35mm slides, color. Audience: physicians.

PGH

PERSONNEL TRAINING

PERSONNEL TRAINING

BACTERIA CONTROL THROUGH EQUIPMENT CLEANLINESS. filmstrip.	DOH
CLEANING THE CHECKED OUT ROOM. filmstrip.	DOH
CLEANING THE ISOLATED ROOM. filmstrip.	DOH
CLEANING THE OCCUPIED ROOM. filmstrip.	DOH
CLEANING THE OPERATING ROOM. filmstrip.	DOH
CUSTODIAL DUTIES. filmstrip.	DOH
ENGLISH AUDIO TAPES. audiotape (reel), exercise for improving English. Audience: physicians (foreign).	PGH**
HOSPITAL CARPET CARE. filmstrip.	DOH
HOSPITAL FLOOR CARE. filmstrip.	DOH
HOSPITAL PATIENT SAFETY. 35mm slides, color, 15 min. Audience: all hospital personnel.	PGH**
HOUSEKEEPING EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES. filmstrip.	DOH
HOUSEKEEPING ORIENTATION. filmstrip.	DOH
INDUSTRIAL WEIGHTLIFTING. 16mm motion picture.	PGH

PERSONNEL TRAINING

PERSONNEL TRAINING

INSERVICE (Dr. Straub). audiocassette. Audience: nursing.	BSH
INTRODUCTION TO HOSPITAL WORK. filmstrip.	DOH
MOTIVATION. filmstrip.	DOH
ORIENTATION. filmtrip.	DOH
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. filmstrip.	DOH
RADIOACTIVE FALLOUT AND SHELTER (Medical Self Help Training #1). filmstrip, color. Audience: nursing.	BSH

PHARMACOLOGY & THERAPEUTICS

CARDIAC DRUGS. audiotape (reel).	WBH
DIURETIC THERAPY. filmstrip.	MCGH WBH
DRUGS COMMONLY USED FOR SURGICAL PATIENTS. audiocassette.	WBH
EXTEMPORANEOUS PREPARATION OF INJECTABLE PRODUCTS. audiocassette, 40 min.	WSUP
DRUG THERAPY OF ARRHYTHMIAS. filmstrip.	WBH
FACTORS ALTERING DRUG EXCRETION. audiocassette, 45 min.	WSUP
FACTORS INFLUENCING ABSORPTION. audiocassette, 75 min.	WSUP
FACTORS INFLUENCING A PHYSICIAN'S CHOICE OF ANTI- INFECTIVE DRUGS. audiocassette, 45 min.	WSUP
HANDLING THE I.V. ADMISTURE INCOMPATABILITY PROBLEM. audiocassette, 45 min.	WSUP
HOW TO USE YOUR PDR. filmstrip, silent.	WBH
THE PHYSIOLOGY AND PHARMACOLOGY OF MUSCLE RELAXANTS. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
POISONS AND ANTIDOTES (Lilly Co.). chart.	GH*
PROPERATIVE MEDICATION. audiocassette, 58 min.	WSUP

PHARMACOLOGY & THERAPEUTICS

ACOH

PHARMACOLOGY & THERAPEUTICS

SYMPATHOMINETIC DRUGS. filmstrip.

WBH

USE OF DIGITALIS. filmstrip.

SBH

VOICES - PHARMACY CASSETTE SERIES. audiocassette,

60 min. each, February, 1971 - present.

PHYSICAL MEDICINE REHABILITATION

PHYSICAL MEDICINE REHABILITATION

DOH

AMBULATION TRAINING OF THE HEMIPLEGIC PATIENT.	
film cartridge.	DOH
GUID CALL C. O. D. GIID CO. G. C.	
CHRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE PULMONARY DISEASE: THE USE	
OF OXYGEN IN PHYSICAL THERAPY MANAGEMENT. film cartridge.	DOII
cartifuge.	DOH
DELLA (Sr. Kenny Institute, 196-). 16mm motion	
picture, color, sound, 12 min., depicts re-	
habilitation of a 35-year old deaf paraplegic	
her re-education in living & influence on	
deaf children in the community.	
Audience: nursing, allied health, general	
public-patients & families.	GH*
DIARY OF CONNIE McGREGOR. 16mm motion picture,	
black & white, sound, 28 min.	
Audience: nursing.	PGH
	1 0.1
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY. audiotape (reel).	WBH
PHYSICAL THERAPY MANAGEMENT OF PRE AND POST-	
OPERATIVE OPEN HEART PATIENT film cartridge	חטת

TECHNIQUE FOR PROPELLING STANDARD WHEELCHAIR BY HEMIPLEGIC PATIENT. film cartridge.

EXPLORING YOUR GROWTH (Churchill, 1968). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: 4-5-6th grades.

OCHD

OVULATION AND EGG TRANSPORT IN THE RABBIT

(University of Washington). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 16 min.

WSMC*

PHYSIOLOGY OF THE KIDNEY. 16mm films.

WBH

RESPIRATORY PHYSIOLOGY (John. B. West, 1973).

35mm slides, audiocassette. Contents:

- 1. structure & function of the lung
- 2. ventilation
- 3. diffusion
- 4. bloodflow
- 5. ventilation-perfusion relationships
- 6. gas transport to the periphery
- 7. mechanics of breathing
- 8. control of ventilation

WSMC*

THE SELF: A PROPER STUDY OF PHYSIOLOGY (John Dorsey, Wayne State University School of Medicine, Div. of Medical Comm., 1973).

3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound or audiocassette, series of one-hour seminars.

WSMC*

SPECIAL SENSES (Lippincott Co., 1969). 18 transparencies, 25.5 x 31 cm., with 46 overlays & instructor's guide.

GH*

YOUR BODY REPAIRS AND MAINTAINS ITSELF (Coronet, 196-). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 10 min.

Audience: elementary.

OCHD

YOUR HEART AND HOW IT WORKS (American Heart Assoc.).

OCHD

PLASTIC SURGERY

PLASTIC SURGERY

RECONSTRUCTIVE PLASTIC SURGERY OF THE FACE (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.).
13 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

CASE HISTORIES. audiocassette, 47 min.

WSUP

THE CHANGING HOSPITAL AS VIEWED BY THE HOSPITAL PHARMACIST. audiocassette, 34 min.	WSUP
CHANGING ROLE OF THE NURSE. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP
THE CLINICAL PHARMACIST - WHO IS HE? audiocas- sette, 34 min.	WSUP
CLINICAL PHARMACY EXPERIENCE, A PANEL DISCUSSION. audiocassette, 54 min.	WSUP
CLINICAL PRACTICE IN COMMUNITY PHARMACY. audio-cassette, 58 min.	WSUP
DRUG DISTRIBUTION - ADMINISTRATION SYSTEM NEEDS THE APPLICATION OF GOOD MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES. audio-cassette, 45 min.	WSUP
A FUNCTIONAL DEFINITION OF CLINICAL PHARMACY. audiocassette, 45 min.	WSUP
GROUP PRACTICE IN PHARMACY: CAN IT APPLY TO COMMUNITY PHARMACISTS. audiocassette, 50 min.	WSUP
A HOSPITAL-BASED DRUG UTILIZATION REVIEW PROGRAM. audiocassette, 70 min.	WSUP
HOSPITAL PHARMACISTS' OPPORTUNITIES WITH "OSTOMY" APPLIANCES. audiocassette, 45 min.	WSUP

MEDICAL SKILLS LIBRARY (American College of Physicians, 1973). super 8 motion picture, color, 10 min. (contact Grace Hospital for specific subjects).

Audience: medical students, physicians—continuing education.

GH*

MEDICATION RECORDS AND REPORTING SYSTEM. audio-cassette, 50 min.

WSUP

MEDICATION RECORDS - INDIVIDUAL VS. FAMILY. audiocassette, 56 min.

WSUP

NORTH CAROLINA CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ACT. audio-cassette, 50 min.

WSUP

ORIENTING THE HOSPITAL PHARMACIST TO THE CLINICAL ENVIRONMENT. audiocassette, 40 min.

WSUP

THE OSTOMY PATIENT AND HIS PROBLEMS. audiocassette, 70 min.

WSUP

THE PHARMACIST'S FUTURE IN CLINICAL PHARMACY audiocassette, 30 min.

WSUP

PHARMACY AS VIEWED BY A GENERAL PRACTITIONER audiocassette, 35 min.

WSUP

PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATIONS. audiocassette, 45 min.

WSUP

UNION AND PROFESSIONALISM IN PHARMACY: AN INCOM-PATABILITY! audiocassette, 50 min.

WSUP

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

UNIT DOSE DRUG DISTRIBUTION IN A SMALL HOSPITAL. audiocassette, 50 min.	WSUP
THE WAGE AND HOUR REGULATION. audiocassette, 38 min.	WSUP
WHAT CAN BE LEARNED FROM DRUG DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM RESEARCH. audiocassette, 40 min.	WSUP
WHAT PHYSICIANS EXPECT OF TOMORROW'S PHARMACISTS. audiocassette, 58 min.	WSUP
WHAT THE INTERN SHOULD KNOW AND EXPECT DURING HIS SUMMER INTERNSHIP. audiocassette, 50 min.	WSUP
YOUR FUTURE IN CLINICAL PHARMACY. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP

PUBLIC HEALTH/NURSING

PUBLIC HEALTH/NURSING

THE EVOLVING HEALTH CARE SYSTEM. audiocassette,	
45 min.	WSUP
INFLUENCE OF EXTERNAL FACTORS ON THE HEALTH	
CARE SYSTEM. audiocassette, 60 min.	WSUP
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
IMMUNIZATION AND PREVENTION. audiocassette, 50	
min.	WSUP
PUBLIC HEALTH HAZARD - V.D. audiocassette, 36	
	WSUP
NUMBER OF THE AND MARKET THE AT MILE DROOP AND	
MEDICAL DATA AND NATIONAL HEALTH PROGRAMS. audiocassette, 24 min.	WSUP
audiocassette, 24 min.	MDOI
THE PATIENT, THE PHARMACIST AND DRUG INFORMATION	
NETWORKS. audiocassette, 30 min.	WSUP

PSYCHIATRY

PSYCHIATRY

AUDIO-DIGEST - PSYCHIATRY. audiocassette, 60 min., 1973 - present.

SJMP

RADIOLOGY RADIOLOGY

BASIC DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGY (Lucy Frank Squire,
M.D., Programmed Seminars, Inc.). 35mm
slides, audiocassette, color & black &
white, 16 seminars discussing radiology
of the chest & abdomen.
Audience: medical students, physicians.

WSMC*

WHAT MAMMOGRAPHY CAN TELL YOU (Network for Continuing Medical Education #180, 1973).

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians-continuing education.

ACOH

RENAL DISEASE RENAL DISEASE

ACUTE RENAL FAILURE (Medcom, 1971). 100 35mm

slides, color, silent. Audience: student.

WSMC*

CHRONIC RENAL FAILURE (Medcom, 1971). 100 35mm

slides, color, silent. Audience: student.

WSMC*

ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY OF THE LUNGS (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.).

36 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

GH*

WSMC*

THE ASPHYXIATING PATIENT - HOW AND WHY I IN-TUBATE (Network for Continuing Medical Education #179, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

BASIC SCIENCE PROBLEMS IN SURGERY - RESPIRA-TORY PHYSIOLOGY (1972). 6 audiocassettes.

Contents:

part I, sides 1-6 - measuring pulmonary function part II, sides 7-12 - pulmonary patho- physiology Audience: students, physicians.

GH*

BLOOD GASES. audiocassette, 60 min. Audience: nursing.

PHG

CHRONIC BRONCHITIS AND EMPHYSEMA (Eli-Lilly Co., DMC #C-028). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 30 min.

WSMC*

CHRONIC BRONCHITIS AND PULMONARY EMPHYSEMA,
PARTS I AND II. 16mm motion picture, sound,
24 min.

Audience: nursing, inhalation therapists, hospital personnel.

ALA

CHRONIC PULMONARY DISEASES (Medcom, 1972). 100

35mm slides, silent, a comprehensive clinicopathologic presentation of the clinical & radiologic differential diagnosis of chronic pulmonary diseases. Etiology & clinical staging are discussed in depth.

GH*

<u>DIAGNOSIS OF RESPIRATORY DISEASE</u> (University of Michigan, 1973). slides, tape.
Audience: nursing.

BSH-

PNEUMONIA (Wayne State University School of Medicine, 1970, Inventory 51). 3/4 in. videocassette, black & white, sound, 60 min.

WSMC*

POST-TRAUMATIC PULMONARY INSUFFICIENCY. slides, audiocassettes, sound, color, 30 min. Audience: nursing, physicians.

PGH*

PULMONARY EMPHYSEMA (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 15 35mm slides, color, from the CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

RESPIRATORY ALLERGIES TEACHING SLIDES (Upjohn, 1967). 28 35mm slides with booklet for indentification.

Audience: medical students.

WSMC*

RESPIRATORY SYSTEM (Lippincott Co., 1969). 11 transparencies, 25.5 x 31 cm., 34 overlays, instructor's guide.

GH*

RESPIRATORY SYSTEM

RESPIRATORY SYSTEM

HEALTHY LUNGS (Coronet). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 10 min.

Audience: junior, senior high, adults.

OCHD

HUMAN RESPIRATION (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 1965).

filmstrip, 35 frames, color.

Audience: later elementary, junior high.

OCHD

RESPIRATORY SYSTEM (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 1965).

filmstrip, 35 frames, color.

Audience: later elementary.

OCHD

RESPIRATORY THERAPY

RESPIRATORY THERAPY

CHRONIC PULMONARY DISEASES (Medcom, 1972).

slides, tape.

Audience: nursing.

BSH

OXYGEN THERAPY. filmstrip.

MCH

WBH

PULMONARY FUNCTION TESTING (University of

Michigan, 1973). slides, tape.

Audience: nursing.

BSH

PULMONARY SUPPORT OF THE CRITICALLY INJURED

(1972). audiocassette.

Audience: student, physician.

GH*

USE AND ABUSE OF INTERMITTENT POSITIVE PRESSURE

BREATHING (University of Michigan, 1973). slides,

tape.

Audience: nursing.

BSH

ALA

THE ATOM (Life Magazine, 1965). filmstrip, color, Audience: junior, senior high. OCHD COLOR AND ITS PERCEPTION: ADDITIVE COLOR, SUBTRACTIVE COLOR, ADAPTIONS AND ILLUSTIONS (Instructional Systems, 1965). filmstrip, set, color. Audience: 5-6th grades, junior, senior high, adults. OCHD EATON SCIENCE CHARTS - VISION. posters. OCHD EXPLORING SOUND (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrips, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades. OCHD EYE. model. OCHD THE EYES (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades. OCHD EYES BRIGHT (Sterling, 1960). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: K-1-2nd grades. OCHD THE EYES AT WORK (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades. OCHD HOW TO CATCH A COLD. 16mm motion picture, sound, 10 min.

Audience: primary grades.

LIGHT AND COLOR (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 4-5-6th grades. OCHD LIGHT IS WHAT YOU MAKE IT (National Better Light-Better Sight, 195-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: general public. OCHD LIGHT METER (VISUAL USE). model. OCHD OWEN'S CHARTS ON LIGHT AND SOUND. set of 12 posters. OCHD SEE BETTER, HEALTHY EYES (Coronet, 195-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: 5-6th grades. OCHD SIGHT-EATON SMALL CHARTS. posters. OCHD SIMPLE CHEMISTRY. poster (Owens Charts). OCHD SNELLEN EYE CHART. posters. OCHD SOUND (Oakland County Health Dept.). small Eaton Charts. Audience: general public. OCHD SPACE FLIGHT I - PHYSICAL PROBLEMS (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 5-6th grades. OCHD SPACE FLIGHT II - HUMAN PROBLEMS (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 5-6th grades. OCHD

STORIES ABOUT COLOR (Coronet, 196-). set of 6 filmstrips, color (can be taken out singly or as a set). Contents:

- 1. purple flower
- 2. orange pumpkin
- 3. yellow bird
- 4. green caterpiller
- 5. blue balloon
- 6 red car

Audience: K-1-2-3rd grades, special education.

OCHD

TAKE OUR CHOICE (BEG-Society for Prevention of Blindness, 196-). film, color, sound, 12 min.

Audience: junior, senior high.

OCHD

VISION - MASTER KEY TO MAN'S PROGRESS. poster.

OCHD

YOU AND YOUR EYES (Walt Disney Productions, 196-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: 3-4th grades.

OCHD

SEPSIS	SEPSIS
HOSPITAL SEPSIS. 16mm motion picture.	PGF
MEDICAL ASEPSIS. filmstrip.	PGH
SURFACE SAMPLING FOR MICRO ORGANISMS (SWAB METHOD. films, cartridge.	рон

ABOUT YOUR LIFE (195-). records. Audience: 5-6th grades.	OCHD
BIRTH ATLAS (Maternity Center Assoc.). poster, black & white.	OCHD
BOY TO MAN (Churchill, 196-). film, color,	
sound, 18 min.	
Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
CHILD GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT. poster.	OCHD
CHRISTOPHER (195-). records, 15 min.	
Audience: adults.	OCHD
CONFIDENCE BECAUSE YOU UNDERSTAND MENSTRUATION	
(Personal Products, 195-). filmstrip, sound.	
Audience: 5-6th grades.	OCHD
CONTRACEPTIVE KIT. models.	OCHD
DALKON SHIELD - IUD. models.	OCHD
DENVER DEVELOPMENTAL POSTERS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
nearth bept.). poster.	0012
DENVER DEVELOPMENTAL KIT. kit.	OCHD
DINVIK DIVIZIONI MAZZ.	
EXPECIALLY FOR BOYS (Hank Nwewnburg, 196-).	
filmstrip, color. sound.	OCUD
Audience: 5-6th grades.	OCHD
FAMILY LIFE CYCLE. poster.	OCHD

SEX EDUCATION SEX EDUCATION

FAMILY PLANNING FLIP-CHART. poster.	OCHD
FEAMLE MENSTRUATION ORGANS (Life-Cycle). poster.	OCHD
FEMALE PELVIC ORGANS (Life-Cycle). poster.	OCHD
FEMALE REPRODUCTIVE ORGANS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
FERTILIZATION AND BIRTH (Perennial, 196-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: K-1-2-3rd grades, adults.	OCHD
FETAL DEVELOPMENT - STAGES. models.	OCHD
FROM GENERATION TO GENERATION (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). film, color, sound, 30 min. Audience: senior high.	OCHD
GIRL TO WOMAN (Churchill, 196-). film, color, sound, 18 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
GROWING UP - PREADOLESCENCE (Coronet, 195-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: 5-6th grades.	OCHD
HAVE A HEALTHY BABY (Churchill, 196-). film, color, sound, 15 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
HAVING A BABY (Maternity Center, 196-). filmstrip. color. Audience: senior high.	OCHD

HEREDITY AND PRENATAL DEVELOPMENT (196-). film, black & white, sound, 15 min. Audience: junior, senior high, adults.	OCHD
HOW BABIES ARE MADE (196-). 40 slides, color. Audience: 3rd - 10th grades.	OCHD
HOW MUCH AFFECTION (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 195-). film, black & white, sound, 15 min. Audience: junior, senior high.	OCHD
HUMAN AND ANIMAL BEGINNINGS (195-). film, color, sound, 15 min. audience: K-1-2-3rd grades, adults.	OCHD
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT. model.	OCHD
HUMAN GROWTH (E.E. Brown, 195-). film, color, sound, 15 min. Audience: 6-7-8th grades.	OCHD
LET"S GET GOING (1972). record, 15 min. Audience: teachers, adults.	OCHD
LIFE BEFORE BIRTH (Life Magazine). set of 9 posters.	OCHD
LIFE BEFORE BIRTH - PARTS I AND II (Life Magazine, 1972). 2 filmstrips, color. Audience: senior high, adults.	OCHD
MALE REPRODUCTIVE ORGANS (Oakland County Health Dept.). poster.	OCHD
MAMMARY GLANDS AND BREAST FEEDING (Ross). poster.	OCHD

164

THE ME I WANT TO BE (Life Cycle, 1972). 10 trans-	
Audience: later elementary, junior high.	OCHD
MENSTRUAL CYCLE. poster.	OCHD
MENSTRUATION BOX. models.	OCHD
THE MIRACLE OF NATURE (Glenn Labs, 196-). film-strip, color.	
Audience: 5-6th grades.	OCHD
MORE THAN LOVE (1972). filmstrip, color, sound, Audience: senior high, adults.	OCHD
PARENT TO CHILD ABOUT SEX (Margolis-Flemming/ Perennial Films, 196-). film, color, sound, 29 min.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Audience: senior, high, adults.	OCHD
PELVIC MODEL. model.	OCHD
PHOEBE, A STORY OF PREMARITAL PREGNANCY (McGraw-Hill Book Co., 196-). film, color, sound, 30 min. Audience: senior high, adults.	OCHD
PUBERTY AND BOYS (Film, Inc., 1972). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: junior high (boys only).	OCHD
PURPOSES OF FAMILY PLANNING (Oxford, 1972). film, color, sound, 15 min. Audience: senior high, adult.	OCHD

SEX AND LOVE FOR CHRISTIAN TEENAGERS (1962). filmstrip, color, sound. Audience: senior high.	OCHD
STORY OF MENSTRUATION (196-). filmstrip, color. Audience: 5-6th grades.	OCHD
STORY OF MENSTRUATION (195-). film, color, sound, 10 min. Audience: 5-6th grades.	OCHD
TEENAGE MARRIAGE (Cathedral, 195-). film, color, sound, 30 min. Audience: senior high.	OCHD
TIME FOR CHOICE (Life Cycle, 1972). 10 trans- parencies, color. Audience: senior high.	OCHD
VAGINAL SPECULUM - PLASTIC. model.	OCHD
UNDERSTANDING CONCEPTION AND CONTRACEPTION (Ortho, 1971). book.	WSMC*
WHAT HAPPENS DURING MENSTRUATION. poster.	OCHD
WHAT GOES ON AT SEX THERAPY CLINICS (Network for Continuing Medical Education #170, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.	АСОН

SMOKING	SMOKING
CAUTION - DANGEROUS WHEN SMOKED. poster, color.	OCHD
CHIMNEY'S SMOKE. poster, color.	OCHD
DRUG ABUSE: SMOKING AND HEALTH (Encyclopedia Britannica, 196-). filmstrip, 50 frames, color.	
Audience: junior high.	OCHD
ENJOY THAT LAST CIGARETTE. poster, color.	OCHD
HUFF AND PUFF KIT. kit.	OCHD
IS YOUR HEART REALLY IN SMOKING? poster, color.	OCHD
ONLY CHICKENS SMOKE. poster, color.	OCHD
RATHER DIE THAN QUIT? poster, color.	OCHD
SMOKING IS VERY DEBONAIR. poster, black & white.	OCHD
SMOKING IS VERY GALMOROUS. poster, black & white.	OCHD
SMOKING IS VERY SOPHISTICATED. poster, black & white.	OCHD
SMOKING - IT'S YOUR CHOICE. (Higgins/Perrenial, 196-). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 15 min.	OCHD
SMOKING OR HEALTH (Tanes Press, 1973). filmstrip, color, sound. Audience: late elementary.	OCHD

SMOKING

SMOKING VS. YOU AND YOUR HEALTH. poster, color.

OCHD

TO SMOKE OR NOT TO SMOKE (American Cancer Society,
195-). filmstrip, color, sound.
Audience: senior high.

OCHD

THE TOBACCO PROBLEM: WHAT DO YOU THINK? (Encyclopedia Britannica, 1973). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 15 min.
Audience: junior, senior high.

OCHD

WOULD YOU EAT POISON? poster, color.

SMOKING

SPEECH PATHOLOGY

SPEECH PATHOLOGY

COMMUNICATING WITH A STROKE PATIENT. audiocassette.

WBH

INTRODUCTION TO SPEECH PROBLEMS. 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 25 min.

SURGERY

SURGERY

ACOH

CARDIOVASCULAR SURGERY (ASC/Clinitape Book "F", 1972). 12 audiocassettes. part #1, side 1 - 6: congenital heart disease part #2, side 7- 12: cardiac bypass & part #3, side 13 - 18: materials & patient management part #4, side 19 - 24: acquired cardiovascular disease. GH* CHEST DIAGNOSTIC PROCEDURES FOR THORACIC PROBLEMS (1972). audiocassette. Audience: students, physicians. GH* CRANIOSPINAL SURGERY FOR PAIN (William Sweet, M.D., Avens, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, 46 35mm slides, color, sound, booklet. Audience: students. WSMC* HOW CAN WE IMPROVE THE OPERATING ROOM ENVIRONMENT? (ASC/Clinitape Book "B", 1972). audiocassette. Audience: medical students, physicianscontinuing education. GH* HOW I DO A BONE MARROW ASPIRATION (Network for Continuing Medical Education #163, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassettec, color, sound, 20 min. ACOH HOW I DO A BONE MARROW BIOPSY (Network for Continuing Medical Education #165, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians-continuing education. ACOH

170

HOW I DO A LUMBAR PUNCTURE (Network for Continuing Medical Education #163, 1972). 3/4 in.

Audience: physicians-continuing education.

videocassette, color, 20 min.

SURGERY SURGERY

INTRACRANIAL OPERATIONS ON THE PITUITARY

(Bronson S. Ray, M.D., Avens, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, 72 35mm slides, color, sound, booklet. Audience: students.

WSMC*

JAUNDICE AND SURGICAL PATIENT (ASC/Clini-

tape Book "B:, 1972). audiocassette, sides 1 & 3.

Audience: medical students, physicianscontinuing education.

GH*

OPERATIVE DIAGNOSTIC PROCEDURES FOR THORACIC

PROBLEMS (1972). audiocassette.

Audience: students, physicians.

GH*

PERCUTANEOUS CORDOTOMY (Sean Julian, M.D.,

Hubert L. Rosmoff, M.D., Avens, 1972). 3/4 in. videocassette, 37 35mm slides, color, sound, booklet. Audience: students.

WSMC*

PRE AND POSTOPERATIVE CARE (ASC/Clinitape Book

"C", 1972). 12 audiocassettes.

part #1, side 1 - 6: intravenous connulation

part #2, side 7 - 12: blood gases & respiratory support

part #3, side 13 - 18: infections

part #4, side 12 - 24: cardiac

arrhythmias & drugs

Audience: allied health, medical students, physicians-continuing education.

GH*

PREVIEW OF COMING ATTRACTION. (35mm slides, color, sound, 15 min., gives the surgery

patient information about pre & postoperative procedures.

PGH*

•	
SCRUBBING AND GOWNING FOR SURGERY (1972). 1/2 in.	
videotape, black & white, sound, 10 min.	
Audience: surgery personnel, physicians.	PGH*
SURGERICAL ASPECTS OF MASTECTOMY. audiocassette,	
90 min.	
Audience: nursing.	PGH*
1100100. 11010-1-0	
SURGERICAL REMOVAL OF PAROTID TUMORS - HAYES	
MARTIN (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceu-	
tical Co.). 7 35mm slides, color, from	WSMC*
CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.	M DIJO
TRANSPHENOICAL OPERATIONS ON THE PITUITARY	
(Jules Hardy, M.D., Avens-Main, 1972). 3/4	
in. videocassette, color, sound, 34 slides,	
booklet.	
Aueience: students.	WSMC*
The state of the s	PGH*
VARIOUS OPERATIVE PROCEDURES. 35mm slides.	2 0:2
WHAT'S NEW IN SURGERY (ASC/Clinitape Book "B",	
1972). audiocassette,	•
Audience: medical students, physicians-	ATTA
continuing education.	GH*

THYROID

THYROID FUNCTION TESTING (University of Michigan, 1973). slides, tape.
Audience: nursing.

BSH

TRANSPLANT TRANSPLANT

REJECTION OF RENAL TRANSPLANT (National Medical Audiovisual Center, 1970). videocassette, black & white, sound, 18 min. Audience: students.

UROLOGY

UROLOGY

CATHERTERIZATION. 16mm motion picture.

WGH

CATHETERS. slide series.

MCH

CLOSED SYSTEM FOLEY CATHETER TRAY (Macbick, M5). model.

GH*

CONCENTRATION AND DILUTION OF THE URINE

(Wayne State University School of Medicine, 1972). microfiche or 38 slides, audiocassette, color, sound, 35 min., the physiological functions of the mamalian kidney are described in the role the kidney plays in forming dilute or concentrated urine. Audience: medical students.

WSMC*

FOLEY CATHETERIZATION. slide series.

MCH

HYPOSPADIAS AND EPISPADIAS (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 14 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

LOOK OUT FOR LEAD (Network for Continuing Medical Education #172, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.
Audience: physicians.

ACOH

MIDSTREAM URINE SPECIMEN COLLECTION. slide series.

MCH

PYELONEPHRITIS. 16mm moiton picture, color, sound, 30 min.

WSMC*

URETHRAL CATHETERS. 16mm motion picture.

PGH*

UROLOGY

URINARY CARE. filmstrip, color, sound, 25 min.
Audience: nursing.

DOH PGH*

URINARY CATHETERIZATION MALE AND FEMALE. film-strips

DOH

URINARY SEDIMENT (Wayne State University School of Medicine, 1972). microfiche or 47 slides, audiocassette, programmed booklet, color, sound, 25 min., sequence designed to familiarize the students with the various aspects of the examination of urine sediments & its usefulness in the diagnosis of renal diseases. Audience: medical students.

WSMC*

<u>URINARY SEDIMENTS</u> (Medcom, 1972). slides, tape. Audience: nursing.

BSH

URINARY TRACT. model.

OCHD

URINARY TRACT INFECTION (A. Martin Lerner, M.D.,

Wayne State University School of Medicine,
Div. of Medical Comm., 1970). 3/4 in.

videocassette or audiocassette plus booklet,
black & white, 60 min.

DIRECT AORTAL VEIN GRAFT (Wayne State University School of Medicine, 1970). 16mm motion picture, color, magnetic sound, 1st prize American College of Chest Physicians-1970, Cecil B. Lehman Award.

WSMC*

GREATER SAPHENOUS, BASILLIC AND CAPHATIC VEIN CUTDOWNS (Wayne State University School of Medicine, 1971). 16mm motion picture, color, magnetic sound, 8 min.

WSMC*

OCCULSIVE ARTERIAL DISEASE (CIBA, 1960). 16mm motion picture, color, sound, 33 min.

WSMC*

SURGERY OF THE AORTA (Frank H. Netter, M.D., CIBA Pharmaceutical Co.). 12 35mm slides, color, from CIBA Collection of Medical Illustrations.

WSMC*

SURGERICAL AND MEDICAL TREATMENT OF PERIPHERAL VASCULAR DISEASE. 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 22 min.

VENEREAL DISEASE

DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT OF GONORRHEA (University of Michigan, 1973). slides, tape.

Audience: nursing.

BSH

GONORRHEA: ELUSIVE EPIDEMIC (Network for Continuing Medical Education #174, 1974).

3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min.

Audience: physicians.

ACOH

SYPHILIS (Wayne State University School of Medicine, 1972). 60 35mm slides, audiocassette, color, sound, 60 min., stages of syphilis are discussed with graphic illustration of skin lesions of syphilis.

Audience: junior, senior medical students.

WSMC*

SYPHILIS AND GONORRHEA (Medcom, 1972). 100 35mm slides, booklet.

WSMC*

SYPHILIS: BE SUSPICIOUS (Network for Continuing Medical Education #176, 1973). 3/4 in. videocassette, color, sound, 20 min. Audience: physicians.

ACOH

VIRUSES

VIRUSES

THE EFFECT OF VIRUSES ON THE HUMAN CELL LINE
(Park-Davis, 1970). 16mm motion picture, color, magnetic sound.

PARTII - HARDWARE

CAMERAS. Beseler, 35mm, single reflex.	PGH
	rGn
Beseler, model-auto 100, still, 35mm, single reflex.	PGH
Miranda, model-Sensomat, still, 35mm.	WSUP
Nikon, model F, still, 35mm.	PGH
Polaroid, model-auto 210, still, rapid process.	PGH
still, 35mm.	CVC
CAMERA ACCEGORING	
CAMERA ACCESORIES. 50mm f:18 close up lenses 46¢ + 1+2+3.	WSUP
copy equipment.	WSUP
copy stand, base, post with bracket & 2 photofloods.	WSUP
2 camera tripods.	PGH
light stand, Smith Victor, model Al2VL.	PGH
one set of film rewinds for repairing films.	PGH
one 3.5-35mm lens, one 4-135mm lens, one 2-50mm lens.	PGH
PROJECTORS/MOVIE.	
Ampro, model-Super Stylist, 16mm, 2 in. lens, manual thread.	cvc
Bell & Howell, 745 Specialist Autoload, 745A-745B-745C, filmstrip projector with Selectron Semimatic slide changer.	GH
Bell & howell, model 1552, 16mm, sound, optical,	
autoload.	GH

PROJECTORS/MOVIE, con't.	
Bell & Howell, 16mm, sound, magnetic, op- tical.	SJMP
Bell & Howell, model 550, 16mm, autoload.	CVC
Bell & Howell, 17mm, automatic threading.	CVC
Bell & Howell, model 1545 B, 17mm, self-threading.	OCHD
Bell & Howell, model 1535, 17mm.	OCHD
Bell & Howell, model 535-7180, 16mm.	OCHD
Fairchild, model 7007, Super 8 Cartridge, with freeze action.	GH
Fairchild, model Mark V, loop film pro- jector.	PGH
Graflex, model 820, 16mm.	OCHD
Graflex, model 920, 16mm.	OCHD PGH
Graflex, model 915, 16mm.	OCHD
Kodak Pageant, model 8K5, 16mm, manual threading.	CVC
Victor Animatograph, model 60-25, 16mm, manual threading. separate amplifier & speaker.	CVC
16mm.	GH
PROJECTORS/STILL.	
American Optical, model Apollo 6, overhead.	ACOH
American Optical, model 3689GK, 3 $1/4 \times 4$ (lantern slide).	WSUP

PROJECTORS/STILL, con't.	
Bell & Howell, model 765-A, 35mm, long 2x2 in. tray.	
	OCHD
Bell & Howell, model 745 Autoload, 35mm.	GH
Bell & Howell, model 301, overhead.	GH
Beseler, model 3610, 3 $1/4 \times 4$ (lantern slides).	
Beseler, model-Master VuGraph 3200, over- head.	OCHD
Parat and a	WSUP
Beseler, 3 $1/4 \times 4$ in. (lantern slides).	SJMP
Beseler, model, 3612, 3 $1/4 \times 4$ in. (lantern slides).	
	PGH
Beseler, model-Vulyte II, opaque.	PGH
Dukane, model 14A 390#, filmstrip.	PGH
Dukane, model 28AllA, filmstrip.	АСОН
Graflex, model OH3000, overhead.	OCHD
Graflex, model 102, filmstrip, & slide.	_
Kodak, model A, X-Ray - radiographic copying	OCHD
unit for x-rays & scans.	PGH
Kodak, model 850, Carousel, 35mm, auto-focus	
with timel.	OCHD
Kodak, model 800, Carousel, 35mm.	АСОН
Kodak, model AF 2, Carousel, sound on slide.	АСОН
Kodak, Carousel, 35mm.	
Kodak, model AV-900, Carousel, 35mm.	SJMP
	WSUP
Sawyer, model-Rotomatic, 35mm.	PGH

PHOTOGRAPHY/PROJECTION

PHOTOGRAPHY/PROJECTION

nma ramona lamita	
PROJECTORS/STILL, con't. Sawyer, model 707Q, 35mm.	PGH
Sawyer, model 747 AQ Rotomatic, 35mm.	WSUP
Sawyer, model 550 R. 35mm.	OCHD
Sawyer, model 707 AQ Rotomatic, 35mm.	OCHD
Sawyer, model 550R, 35mm, long tray.	OCHD
3M, model 567/66RGC, overhead.	PGH
3M, overhead.	CVC PGH
3M, model 525, sound on slide.	GH
3M, model 088 B6, portable transparency.	OCHD
Viewlex, model V-25-P, filmstrip.	OCHD
Viewlex, model V22C, filmstrip & slide.	OCHD
H. Wilson, model 2200 B, overhead.	WSUP
35mm.	BSH GH
$3 1/4 \times 5$ (lantern slides).	BSH
opaque.	BSH GH
overhead.	BSH GH
filmstrip.	BSH

AMPLIFIERS. Amplivox, model 5112, portable.	PGH
Pacemaker, model PM 20, one phone-imput, one micro-imput, 2 speakers, portable.	OCHD
DUPLICATION EQUIPMENT.	
reel to cassette, normal & high speeds.	BSH
cassette to cassette, normal & high speeds.	BSH
HEADPHONES.	BSH PGH
MICROPHONES.	
Electro-voice, model 647 A, floor stand model.	GH
model EV635.	PGH
lapel model.	BSH CVC GH
table stand model.	BSH
	CVC SJMP
PHONOGRAPHS.	
Califone, variable speed.	CVC
General Electric, stereophonic, variable speed.	АСОН
RCA Victor, model VG P28AK, stereophonic, 4 speeds.	OCHD
PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEMS.	*
Amplivox. portable.	SJMP
portable. 184	CVC

TAPE RECORDERS/CASSETTE. Bell & Howell, model 3040, AC/DC, record/play- back, microphone, connects to autoload 745 projector.	GH
Kodak, model AF 2, record/playback, microphone, slide sync. capabilities.	АСОН
Magnavox, monophonic, AC/DC, record/playback.	GH
Norelco, AC/DC, record/playback, microphone.	SJMP
Norelco, model LFlt, for dictation only.	PGH
Panasonic, model RO-209DAS, for dictation only.	PGH
Sony, model TC-66, monophonic, AC/DC, record/playback, microphone.	WSUP
Sony, model TC-100.	PGH
Sony, model TC 110A, monophonic, full track, AC/DC, record/playback, microphone.	OCHD
Sony-Matic, model TC-66, AC only, record/ playback, microphone.	GH
Sony, model TC-5, monophonic, AC/DC, record/ playback, microphone.	АСОН
Sears, record/playback, microphone.	АСОН
Wollensak, model 4060, AC/DC, record/play-back, microphone.	CVC
Wollensak, model 2550 AV, record/playback, microphone.	GH T
record/playback, microphone.	BSH

TAPE R	ECORDERS/REEL TO REEL.	
	Sony, model TC-105, 7 in. reels, AC only, record/playback, quarter track.	OCHD
	Sony, model TC 105A, 7 in. reels, AC only, record/playback, quarter track, 3 speeds.	OCHD
8	Sony, model TC 105, 7 in. reels, quarter track.	OCHD
V	Wollensak, model 1500 SS.	PGH
V	Wollensak.	PGH
Ī.	Vollensak, model T-1500, monophonic, full track, AC only, record/playback, microphone, 3 3/4 & 7 1/2 speeds.	OCHD
W	Vollensak, model T-1500, 7 in. reels, mono- phonic, half track, AC only, record/play- back.	OCHD
W	Vollensak, model T-1500 SS, 7 in. reels, monophonic, AC only, record/playback, microphone.	cvc
W	Jollensak, model T-1515-4 115568, record/ playback, microphone.	АСОН
7	in. reels, record/playback, microphone.	BSH

TELEVISION CAMERAS. Concord, black & white, viewfinder, zoom lens-size 4:1.	PGH
Cosmicar, zoom lens-size 10:1.	PGH
Cosmicar, zoom lens-size 4:1.	PGH
Diamond, model STV4, black & white, view- finder, tripod, dolly, zoom lens-size 25-210mm, speed-f 1.8.	SJMP
Shibaden, model FP 100, black & white, view-finder, tripod, zoom lens.	OCHD
TELEVISION CONSOLE. Concord, video switcher, sync. generator, camera control unit, special effects gener- ator.	PGH
TELEVISION RECEIVER. General Electric, black & white, VHF & UHF.	GH
RCA, color, 16 in. screen.	ACOH
Shibaden, model TU 19UL, black & white, 20 in. screen.	OCHD
Sony, model, CKV-121 Trinitron, color, VHF & UHF, 12 in. screen.	WSUP
Sterivision System, model 152-92-T, black & white, VHF & UHF.	GH
VIDEO MONITORS. Setchell-Carlson, black & white, 23 in. screen.	SJMP
Shibaden, model TU 19UL, black & white, 20 in. screen.	OCHD

TELEVISION TELEVISION

VIDEOTAPE MACHINES.

Ampex, model VRS100, one in. helical scan, black & white, record/playback. CVC

Panasonic, model NV-3020, 1/2 in. helical scan, color, record/playback. PGH

Shibaden, model SV 700 VD, 1/2 in. helical scan, black ¢ white, record/playback. OCHD

Sony, model VO 1600, 3/4 in. helical scan, record/playback. WSUP

Sony, one in. helical scan, black & white, record/playback. SJMP

Sony, model EY-310, one in. helical scan, black & white, record/playback. PGH

Sony, model PV-100, one in. helical scan, black & white, record/playback. PGH

Sony, model VP-1000, 3/4 in. videocassette, color, playback only.

ACOH